

BULLETIN OF INFORMATION FOR ADMISSION TO PG, UG & DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES



SESSION 2025-26

DR. SHAKUNTALA MISRA NATIONAL REHABILITATION UNIVERSITY, MOHAAN ROAD, LUCKNOW 226017, UP, INDIA

VISION

Strive to accomplish the goals of humanitarian society through Inclusive Education and Rehabilitation of Persons with Disabilities

MISSION

To become a Global Centre of Excellence of Higher Education and Rehabilitation for Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities with their Co-peers on the Maxims of inclusiveness and togetherness.

OBJECTIVES

- 1. To be a unique and renowned Global Centre for Teaching, Research, Innovation, Skill Development and Entrepreneurship.
- 2. To ensure Educational and Rehabilitation Opportunities on the maxims of Universal Design.
- 3. To enhance Learner's capabilities through various Employment and Skill oriented programmes.
- 4. To transform the Persons with Disabilities and have-nots into valuable human resources and bring them into the mainstream of the society.
- 5. To aspire for Environmental Protection and Sustainable Development in all spheres of life.
- 6. To develop a barrier free Academic Environment and cater to all the related needs of Persons with Disabilities.
- 7. To advance and disseminate learning and knowledge on Disabilities through Research and Development.
- 8. To develop the feelings of Sensitivity and Togetherness towards Persons with Disabilities in the society.
- 9. To contribute to the Welfare and Advancement of Persons with Disabilities at the global level.
- 10. To inculcate Inclusive Value Culture among all the Stakeholders.

FROM THE VICE-CHANCELLOR'S DESK



It is with profound delight that I extend a warm welcome to you at Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, an institution nestled in the serene and tranquil environs of Lucknow, the capital city of Uttar Pradesh. Here, diversity, inclusivity and academic excellence converge to forge an educational experience that is truly transformative. We hold a steadfast belief that every individual is endowed with unique talents, abilities and aptitudes, irrespective of their physical capabilities. Education and opportunities for learning must be accessible to all, transcending socio-economic and physical barriers. To this end, our University is committed to dismantling every obstacle to learning, empowering all students, including Divyangjan, to realize their fullest potential. We are resolute in ensuring that financial constraints do not impede the pursuit of knowledge and skill acquisition for any individual. Our University offers unparalleled academic and infrastructural resources, state-of-the-art assistive technologies, comprehensive sports facilities, and a range of support services designed to foster excellence among our students.

A minimum of 50% of seats across all academic programs are reserved for Divyang students, revealing our dedication to social inclusion. The University stands as a beacon of inclusivity, where students of all abilities are nurtured together in a harmonious environment, contributing to the creation of a compassionate and developed nation. Our efforts in fostering a barrier-free environment were recognized and honoured with the National Award in 2014 by the former President of India, the Honorable Shri Pranab Mukherjee.

In alignment with the National Education Policy 2020, we have meticulously crafted various academic programs to deliver value-based education, thereby advancing our objectives of socio-economic and technological development to global standards. Our commitment extends to the rehabilitation of Divyang individuals, exemplified by our Artificial Limb & Rehabilitation Center, which provides free-of-cost artificial limbs to differently-abled individuals, irrespective of their geographical location. Additionally, our University is equipped with a Braille Press and a Talking-book Studio for visually impaired students, along with Sign Language interpreters for an inclusive classroom experience for hearing impaired students, ensuring equitable access to learning resources for all. Our institution offers its hostel and mess services free of cost, in addition to zero tuition fees for Divyang students.

We eagerly anticipate your joining our vibrant academic community, contributing to the elevation of our University to new heights, and aiding in our collective pursuit of knowledge, growth, and social development. Rest assured, DSMNRU will serve as an exceptional platform for your academic and holistic development. Together, let us forge a future where all individuals, regardless of physical constraints, can achieve success and thrive to their utmost potential.

> Prof Sanjay Singh Vice- Chancellor

Table of Contents

SI. No.	Contents	Page No.
1.	ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY	5-6
2.	ACADEMIC & ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE	7-8
3.	FACILITIES AND SERVICES	9-10
4.	PLACEMENT HIGHLIGHTS	11-12
5.	PG, UG & DIPLOMA PROGRAMMES DETAIL IN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS	13-20
	PROPOSED PROGRAMMES	20
6.	COURSES OFFERED IN AFFILIATED COLLEGES	21-22
7.	MINIMUM ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENT FOR THE UG PROGRAMMES AND PROCESS OF ADMISSION	23-24
8.	ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR THE PG PROGRAMME	24-25
9.	INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS CELL	26
10.	GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS	27-29
11.	 IMPORTANT DATES REGISTRATION FEES WEB LINK FOR REGISTRATION WEB LINK FOR CUET PG REGISTRATION 	30
12.	ADMISSION RULES & STANDARD PROCEDURES, 2025	31-36
13.	UNDERTAKING FOR TEMPORARY/TRANSITIONAL ACADEMIC ELIGIBLITY	37
14.	UNDERTAKING FOR DISCONTINUATION OF ACADEMIC STUDY	38
15.	GUIDELINES TO FILL THE ONLINE APPLICATION FORM	39-52
16.	ADMISSION COMMITTEE ACADEMIC SESSION 2025-26	53
17.	DEPARTMENT WISE CONTACT DETAILS	54
18.	Contact details of Affiliated Colleges	55
19.	 WEB LINKS 1. UNIVERSITY PARINIYAMAVALI 2009 2. UNIVERSITY ACT 2009 3. STUDENT CONDUCT AND DISCIPLINE RULES 2024 4. UG REGULATION 2024 5. PG REGULATION 2024 6. AFFILIATION ORDINANCE 7. FEE STRUCTURE FOR PG, UG & DIPLOMA PROGRAMME 	56

ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY

Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow was established by the Government of Uttar Pradesh in 2008 vide UPVU Dr. Shakuntala Misra University Act, 2008 (Act. No. 1 of 2009) under the Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities, Government of Uttar Pradesh. The University is recognised by the University Grants Commission under Section 12(B) of UGC Act, and affiliation of its programs is from various affiliating bodies such as Bar Council of India (BCI), Rehabilitation Council of India (RCI), All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and Association of Indian Universities (AIU) among others. According to the Nature Index, our university demonstrates exceptional research productivity, securing the 2nd position in overall research output. Furthermore, we are ranked 162nd among the Indian universities.

Being the first of its kind in India, the University provides opportunity of learning to the students with special needs in a seamless and sensitive academic environment. It offers accessible and world class higher education to all with an inclusive approach. The University is committed to set new standards in higher education by offering universal access to quality education. One of the most distinctive features of this University is that there is a provision of reservation of fifty per-cent (50%) seats for Persons with Disability (Divyangjan) in all the programs run by the University. Out of the fifty per-cent seats reserved for the Divyangjan fifty per-cent seats [i.e. twenty-five per-cent (25%) of the total seats] are reserved for visually impaired persons. In a short span of Time, the University has earned the status of an innovation-driven institution that proactively brings together academia and industry with a sense of social responsibility. Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University is currently offering various programs under six faculties and one Institute. The University has initiated modern teaching pedagogies to cater the special requirements of differently abled students by offering facilities such as sign language interpretation for deaf, Braille Books for students with visual impairment etc. All programs are being administered with international teaching and research standards to provide quality education to the students enrolled in the University.

The barrier-free University campus is spread over 156 acres of land in Lucknow, the state capital of Uttar Pradesh. The University has also received National Award for its outstanding contribution in providing barrier-free environment from Hon'ble President of India, Shri Pranab Mukherjee in 2014.

The allied facilities of the University which includes Bank, Post Office, Students Hostel (Boys' & Girls'), Canteen, Guest House, Staff Quarters, Computer Centre, Placement Cell makes it a self-sufficient academic microcosm.

The University encourages inter-disciplinary and multi-disciplinary approach for holistic academic development of faculty and students alike. The dedicated and distinguished faculty with wide exposure in their respective disciplines make for lively transaction of knowledge and vibrant class room atmosphere. The curricula of various programs in the University are designed to meet the best international standards. The uniqueness of the University lies in imparting quality education based on international parameters and the paradigm of inclusive empowerment of Divyangjan. The University firmly believes that knowledge and comprehensiveness are glorious attributes of a civilized society. Hence, our endeavour is to educate and inculcate moral values in students for making them responsible individuals and virtuous citizens. The University also aims to arouse the social consciousness among students and to provide them with opportunities to utilise their education for social welfare. In keeping with its commitment, the University has adopted Tuberculosis (TB) and leprosy individuals and is constructively engaged in bringing them back to the mainstream. These efforts on the part of the University play a vital role in enhancing the personality and experience of the students.

The University provides free hostel and mess facilities to the divyang students as per norms. The Centre for Indian Sign Language and Deaf Studies has been established with a view to cater the educational needs of the deaf students. A special feature of this centre is two years Pre-Degree Certificate Program (PDCD) for the Deaf Students, equivalent to the Intermediate under 10+2 pattern, which is duly recognized by the Board of High School and Intermediate Education, Uttar Pradesh. Another important endeavour of the University is the establishment of the Artificial Limb and Rehabilitation Centre which manufactures artificial limbs and provides the same to the Divyangjan free of cost. The University also runs allied health science programs such as, four years' Bachelor of Audiology and Speech Language Pathology (BASLP) and four and a half years' Bachelor of Prosthetics and Orthotics (BPO).

The University has established various cells, viz, the Guidance and Counselling Cell, Sports and Yoga Cell, University Industry Linkage Cell and a Cultural Cell. These cells have been established with a purpose of developing and moulding the overall personality of the students. The University has also started a College for the Deaf from this session, which is the only college for the Deaf in Northern India. Under this college many short-term vocational courses have started and an MOU with NIELIT, Government of India has been signed. The university also has an international badminton hall with TURF facility its own special mini stadium with the facilities of gym, badminton court and other sports related facilities especially designed for the Persons with Disabilities. There is an ongoing endeavour to expand University-Industry Interface and upgrade in-house capabilities to conduct professional and job-oriented programs which are compatible with the emerging trends of economy and employment.

Many students of this University have got placements in various government/ nongovernment/ public/ private sector undertakings of national and international repute like higher education commission, Indian Statistical Services, Provincial Civil Services, Allied Services, HDFC Bank, ICICI Bank, Axis Bank, PNB, SBI, Pantaloon, Future Group, Reliance Communications, Airtel, Vodafone etc. The University is geared to prepare the students for a dignified and quality life through effective delivery of educational services along with an integrated and inclusive approach in imparting life skills to the students. Building proactive and meaningful academic atmosphere to provide high quality, relevant and responsive learning environment for one and all and the integration of students into global socio-economic mainstream is at the top of the University agenda.

ACADEMIC & ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

Professor Sanjay Singh, Vice-Chancellor

Administrative Positions of Teachers

Name of the Post	Name of the Officer
Director, Research & Development	Prof. Ashwani Kumar Dubey
Dean, Academics	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh
Director, IQAC	Prof. Avanish Chandra Mishra
Director, Sports & Yoga Cell	Prof. P. Rajivnayan
Chief Proctor	Prof. C. K. Dixit
Director, Admissions	Prof. Rajendra Kumar Srivastava
Deputy Director, Admissions	Dr. Mrutyunjaya Mishra
Chief Provost	Prof. Virendra Singh Yadav
Dean, Student Welfare	Dr. Ashutosh Pandey
Incharge Media & Central Library	Prof. Yashwant Kumar Virodai
NEP Coordinator	Dr. Sanjeev Gupta
Co-ordinator, UGC Cell, Nodal Officer (NIRF & AISHE)	Dr. Rashi Krishna Sinha
Professor Incharge Guest House	Dr. Pushpendra Singh
OSD, Academics	Dr. Ashok Kumar Mishra
OSD, Research	Dr. Ashok Kumar Mishra

Administrative Structure

Registrar	Shri Rohit Singh	
Finance Officer	Shri Shrinivas Tripathi	
Controller - Examinations	Dr. Amit Kumar Rai	
Deputy Registrar	Shri Anil Kumar Mishra	
System Analyst	Ms. Pooja Agarwal	
Assistant Registrar	Sri Brijendra Singh	
Assistant Registrar	Smt. Bindu Tripathi	
Law Officer	Shri Alok Mishra	
Assistant Law Officer	Shri Mukesh Kumar	
Assistant Law Officer	Shri Abhishek Yadav	

Academic Positions						
Name of the Faculty and Department	Name of the Dean and Head					
Faculty of Languages	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Dean					
Department of Hindi & Other Indian Languages	Prof. Yashwant Kumar Virodai, Head					
Department of English & Other Foreign Languages	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Head					
Faculty of Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences	Prof. Avanish Chandra Mishra, Dean					
Department of History and Archaeology Department	Prof. Avanish Chandra Mishra, Head					
Department of Political Science and Public Administration	Prof. Ashwani Kumar Dubey, Head					
Department of sociology and social sciences	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Head					
Department of Social Work	Prof. Avanish Chandra Mishra, Head					
Department of Economics	Dr. Anamika Choudhary, Head					
Faculty of Law	Prof. Shephali Yadav, Dean					
Department of Law	Prof. Shephali Yadav, Head					
Faculty of Science	Prof. Chandra Kumar Dixit, Dean					
Department of Chemistry	Prof. Chandra Kumar Dixit, Head					
Department of Physics	Prof. Chandra Kumar Dixit, Head					
Department of Mathematics & Statistics	Prof. Chandra Kumar Dixit, Head					
Department of Microbiology	Prof. Chandra Kumar Dixit, Head					
Department of Computer Science	Prof. Rajendra Kumar Srivastava, Head					
Department of Information Technology	Dr. Vinodani Katiyar, Head					
Faculty of Commerce	Prof. Nagendra Yadav, Dean					
Department of Commerce	Dr. Sanjeev Kumar Gupta, Head					
Department of Management	Dr. Panchali Singh, Head					
Faculty of Fine Arts and Performing Arts	Prof. P. Rajivnayan, Dean					
Department of Fine Arts	Prof. P. Rajivnayan, Head					
Department of Music	Prof. P. Rajivnayan, Head					
Faculty of Para-Medical and Rehabilitation Sciences	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Dean					
Department of Prosthetics and Orthotics	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Head					
Department of Audiology and Speech language Pathology	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Head					
College for Deaf	Prof. Vinod Kumar Singh, Head					
Faculty of Special Education	Dr. Kaushal Sharma, Dean					
Department of Hearing Impairment	Dr. Kaushal Sharma, Head					
Department of Intellectual Disability	Dr. Kaushal Sharma, Head					
Department of Visually Impairment	Dr. Vijay Shankar Sharma, Head					
Department of Education	Prof. Virendra Singh Yadav, Head					
Institute of Pharmacy	Dr. Bharat Mishra, Director					
Institute of Engineering & Technology	Prof. Chandra Kumar Dixit, Director					
Placement Cell	Shri Birag Dixit, Director					

डॉ. शकुन्तला मिश्रा राष्ट्रीय पुनर्वास विश्वविद्यालय, लखनऊ DR. SHAKUNTALA MISRA NATIONAL REHABILITATION UNIVERSITY, LUCKNOW

FACILITIES AND SERVICES

The infrastructural and educational environment of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University includes multimedia educational approach through technology-friendly smart classrooms with modern audio-visual educational aids like Computers, CCTV and Projectors etc. The university has well equipped computer lab with JAWS (Job Access with Speech). All these along with the green eco-friendly campus combine to offer the student a world-class educational experience for their all-round development. The other allied facilities of the University include:

Hostel Facility



The University provides hostel facility for both boys and girls which are very spacious and well-ventilated. Attendants are provided to the disabled students for managing their daily affairs. There is constant supervision and monitoring of the students' activities and emphasis is laid on their safety. Medical & Health services are also provided in the campus for the students residing in the hostels. The "Sawasthya Sewa Kendra" adjacent to the hostel block provides medical services to the hostellers round the clock in case of any casualty/ emergency.





Indoor and outdoor international level stadiums are available in

Sports and Games Facility

the university campus which are equipped with sports equipment of international standards. The indoor stadium is especially designed for the persons with Disabilities. Its design and facilities are the main USP of the stadium. The stadium is equipped with TURF facility, wooden flooring, international standard badminton court, judo, table tennis, gym and many other facilities. The outdoor stadium is designed for track and field games, football, hockey, volleyball and cricket.

Central Library



The Library in the University caters to the students with a rich collection of international and national books, journals, reports and reading material on a wide range of subjects. Braille books are also available for the visually impaired student. Many computers in the library are equipped with screen reading softwares which can translate the text into 146 languages and read it out to the students specially the visually impaired ones. The library is connected to campus wide network and terminals for users.

Bank, ATM facility and Post Office



Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow Uttar Pradesh has a Branch of Bank of Baroda, a nationalised bank established inside the campus with the motive of providing an easy access to financial services to the students especially the Divyangjan. ATM of two different banks, Bank of Baroda and Punjab National Bank are functional in the campus. A Post Office is also established in the campus.









Canteen

The Canteen has been designed with barrier-free features keeping in view the needs of the disabled persons. The Canteen offers food products at affordable prices and it remains open throughout the week. It is a popular hangout for students.

Medical Facilities

Medical & Health services are also provided in the campus for the students. There is a provision of "Sawasthya Sewa Kendra" for the students just adjacent to the hostel block which provides medical services to the students in case of any casualty/emergency. Each and every student is insured under Group Insurance Cover. The University also has its own Chief Medical Superintendent (CMS), who looks after the medical facilities.





Physiotherapy Unit

The University has its own Physiotherapy Unit equipped with ultramodern & digital therapeutic instruments. This unit provides assessment, diagnostic, therapeutic and consultation Services to those who need it, free of cost to every students and staff of the University.

Artificial Limb and Rehabilitation Centre

To meet the increasing demand of providing highest quality Prosthetics & Orthotics and Rehabilitation Care to the physically challenged persons, the University has set-up an Artificial limb and Rehabilitation Centre (ALRC) in its premises. This centre takes up the activities of providing Clinical Services, conducting outreach programs, engages itself in Research & Development Activities and also run training programs in the field of Prosthetics and Orthotics.





Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Clinical Services

The University has also established an Audiology and Speech- Language Pathology related clinical services in its premises, which provides free of cost assessment and management of patients with various Speech and Hearing related disorders such as Voice Disorders, Cleft Lip and/or Palate, Delayed Speech and Language Disorders, Stuttering, Articulation problems, Audiological evaluation, Hearing Aid fitting and others.

Talking Book Studio

Talking Book Studio is a special feature for the visually impaired students. It has facilities for providing recorded notes/lectures and audio books. The University has signed an MoU with the Daisy Forum of India/Sugamya Pustakalaya. As per norms of the regulatory body adequate books are available in accessible format.





Braille Press

Students with visual impairment need books and other study materials in accessible format and that is why University has established Braille Press in the campus. Students with visual impairment get books and other study materials as per their requirement.

Well Equipped Research Laboratories

Our University have a well-equipped, research-oriented laboratory designed to facilitate a wide range of investigations. This facility houses both fundamental and advanced equipment, enabling comprehensive studies. This robust infrastructure supports our commitment to cutting-edge research and provides an optimal environment for scientific discovery.



PLACEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University's Placement Cell is fully equipped to render all the necessary assistance for you to make your job search meaningful. By connecting to external organizations, the Placement Cell endeavours to bring a broad spectrum of opportunities to satisfy the diverse requirements and aspirations of the students.

The Placement Cell plays a crucial role in locating job opportunities for Undergraduates and Postgraduates passing out students from the University by keeping in touch with reputed firms and industrial establishments. The Placement Cell operates round the year to facilitate contacts between companies and students. The Placement Cell always strives for the proper grooming of the talent pool of students to meet the expectations of the recruiters. For this purpose, students are imparted quantitative aptitude training, programming classes, soft skills training and other requisites knowledge through various value added programs, Guest Lectures & Workshops.

It's a great moment of pride and joy that the M. Tech/MBA/MCA/M.Sc.-IT/B. Tech/BBA/ BPO/ BASLP and other courses students including Divyang students at Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University have found placement in various prestigious companies. This is an evidence of the academic discipline along with the outstanding quality and capacity of students of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University and a reflection of trust and confidence that various reputed organization bestows on the Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University.

The motto of the Placement cell is to bridging talent with extensive employment opportunities through year-round campus interviews and placement drives. Our focus is on equipping students with the right skills, knowledge, and personality traits to excel in their careers. To ensure industry readiness, we conduct regular training sessions in communication, soft skills, and professional development. Through these initiatives, we prepare our students to seamlessly transition into the corporate world and secure promising career opportunities.

	Tech Mahindra	wipro	HCL TECHNOLOGIES	
CTC: Rs.3.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.50 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.25 LPA	CTC: Rs.7.00 LPA
BYJU'S The Learning App	Infosys®	COMMUNICATIONS	Triveni®	indiamart
CTC: Rs.10.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.9.50 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.53 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.00 LPA
Pay <mark>tm</mark>	PRISM CEMENT दूर की सोच			jaro education
CTC: Rs.3.31 LPA	CTC: Rs.5.75 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.50 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.10 LPA	CTC: Rs.10.50 LPA
planetspark	Bandhan Bank Aapka Bhala, Sabki Bhalai.	NEWGEN	birlasoft (° CK BIRLA CROUP	The Mission Distance Byger Rest
CTC: Rs.6.50 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.61 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.25 LPA	CTC: Rs.5.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.00 LPA

Top Recruiters:

AVL ob		CEASE FIRE	Coforge	nagarro
CTC: Rs.4.50 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.33 LPA	CTC: Rs.5.21 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.25 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.50 LPA
KPMG	Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Appl Utermed Ka Phasta		We understand your world	accenture
CTC: Rs.3.50 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.6.00 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.23 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.50 LPA
icici Bank	AXIS BANK		Mem's belief Support for Children with Special Needs	
CTC: Rs.3.71 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.46 LPA	CTC: Rs.3.70 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.57 LPA	CTC: Rs.4.56 LPA

In the academic session (2024-25), the placement cell got total 56 job offers from different recruiters. Total 47 students (MBA-23/B.Tech-19/MCA-2/BBA-3) got placed in 8 Companies including 7 students having multiple job offers and rest 40 with single job offers.

National and Multinational Companies gave the job opportunities to our students like Intellipaat Software Solutions Pvt. Limited, Planet Spark, Elite Recruiters, Nexus Engiconsults Pvt. Limited, Property Pistol Reality Pvt. Limited, ESAF Small Finance Bank Limited etc...

Highest Package offered to the students of the university is Rs.9.00LPA

Campus hiring for the students passing out in 2025 is still going on.

In the academic session (2023-24), the placement cell got total 269 job offers from different recruiters. Total 146 students (D.Ed (Special Education)-1/BPO-7/B.Tech-85/BASLP- 10/BBA-2/B.Com-3/MBA-23/MCA-7/M.Sc-IT-2/Divyang-5/M.Tech - 1) got placed in 57 Companies. Out of 146 students, 63 students have multiple job offers whereas 83 students got single job offers.

Companies including National and Multinational gave the job opportunities to our students with Dixon Technologies (India) Limited, Tata Consultancy Services (NQT), J Mitra & Co. P. Limited, Vodafone Idea Limited, Core5 Systems and Services Pvt. Limited, RSPL Limited, PTC Industries Limited, Dhoot Transmission Pvt. Limited, Planet Spark, Intellipaat Software Solutions ,Share India Securities Limited, India MART InterMESH Limited, HDFC Sales Pvt. Limited, 99 Acres.com, Just Dial Limited , Asian Heart Institute and Research Centre Pvt. Limited, Mumbai, CapitalVia Fintech Pvt. Limited, Teachnook Edutech, HDFC Bank Limited , Axis Bank Limited , Jaro Education, Mechlin Software Technology Pvt. Limited, Edu Station, Bhodhan Group, Polycab India Limited, Skolar, Endolite India Limited, Rise Bionics, Ability Healthcare Pvt. Limited, Ottobock Healthcare India Pvt. Limited, Heager India Pvt. Limited and many more.

Highest Package offered to the students of the university was Rs.9.00LPA



Department Name	• ·	PG/UG/Diploma / Certificate Course	• ·	Approved Seat	Eligibility for the Programme	Mode of Admission
		Faculty	of Language	S		
Department of Hindi & Other Indian Languages	M.A. (Hindi)	PG	2 yrs	40	3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2	*CUET
	M.A. (English)	PG	2 yrs	40	year PG programme/or 4 year UG Degree with 160 credits for 1 year PG Programme.	*CUET
Department of English & Other Foreign Languages	Certificate course in communicat ive English (CCCE)	Certificate Course	1 yrs	60	10+2 (Intermediate) Examination	*Merit
	Facul	ty of Arts, Hur	nanities and	Social Sc	ience	
B.A. (Bachelor of						
Subjetct Combination with: 1- Hindi, Sociology, Econ 2- English, Pol. Science, E 3- Education, Pol. Science 4- English, History, Educa 5- A. Sanskrit, Sociology, B. Drawing & Painting	omics Economics e, History ation Hindi	***UG	4 Year	400	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent exam from any recognised board/University	**CUET
Department of History and Archaeology Department	M.A. (History)	PG	2 yrs	40	3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2	*CUET
Department of Political Science and Public Administration	M.A. (Pol. Sci.)	PG	2 yrs	40	year PG programme/or 4 year UG Degree with 160 credits for 1 year PG Programme.	*CUET
Department of Sociology and Social Sciences	M.A. (Sociology)	PG	2 yrs	40	3 years UG Degree with minimum of 120 credits for 2 year PG programme/or 4 year	*CUET
Department of Social Work	MSW (Master of Social Work)	PG	2 yrs	40	UG Degree with a minimum of 160 credits for 1 year PG Programme.	*CUET
Department of Economics	M.A. (Economics)	PG	2 yrs	40	3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2 year PG programme/or 4 year UG Degree with 160 credits for 1 year PG Programme.	*CUET
		Fac	ulty of Law			
Department of Law	B.Com. LLB (Hons.)	UG	5 yrs	120	Passed 10+2 or equivalent exam from any recognised board/university with 45%- General, 42%- OBC and 40%- SC/ST	**CUET
	LLM	PG	2 yrs	20	LLB Degree	*CUET
		Facul	ty of Science			
B.Sc. (Bachelor of Science) 1- Physics, Chemistry, Math 2- Physics, Computer Science, Statistics 3- Physics, Math, Computer Science		***UG	4 yrs	180	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination with science (Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Computer Science and Statistics)	**CUET
B.Sc. CS & IT (Bachelor Science & Information		***UG	4 yrs	40	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent exam from any recognised board/University	**CUET
Department of Chemistry	M.Sc. (Chemistry)	PG	2 Yrs	40	3 years UG Degree with a minimum of 120 credits major subject as a Chemistry for 2 year	*CUET

PG, UG & Diploma Programmes detail in University Campus

13

	I			-		
					PG programme/or 4 year UG	
					Degree with a minimum of 160 credits for 1 year PG Programme.	
					3 years UG Degree with a	
					minimum of 120 credits major	
					,	
	M.Sc.	50	2.14		subject as a Physics for 2 year	*
Department of Physics	(Physics)	PG	2 Yrs	40	PG programme/or 4 year UG	*CUET
					Degree with a minimum of	
					160 credits for 1 year PG	
					Programme.	
					3 years UG Degree (Statistics	
					/Mathematics/Engineering)	
Department of	M.Sc.		.		with a minimum of 120 credits	* ~
Mathematics &	(Statistics)	PG	2 Yrs	40	for 2 year PG programme/or 4	*CUET
Statistics					year UG Degree with a	
					minimum of 160 credits for	
					1 year PG Programme.	
					3 years UG Degree in	
					Biological Science with a minimum of 120 credits for 2	
Department of	M.Sc.	PG	2 Yrs	40	year PG programme/or 4 year	*CUET
Microbiology	(Microbiology)	PG	2 115	40	UG Degree with a minimum of	CUEI
					160 credits for 1 year PG	
					Programme.	
					3 years UG Degree with a	
	M.C.A. (Master in Computer Science)		2 Yrs		minimum of 120 credits/or 4	
Department of		PG		40	year UG Degree with a	*CUET
Computer Science					minimum of 160 credits and	
					mathematics is compulsory in	
					10+2 level.	
					3 years UG Degree with a	
	M.Sc. I.T	50	2 Yrs	40	minimum of 120 credits for 2	
Department of	(Master in				year PG programme/or 4 year	*CUET
Information Technology	Information	PG			UG Degree with a minimum of	CUET
	Technology)				160 credits for 1 year PG	
					Programme.	
		Faculty	of Commer	ce		
	B.Com.				Passed 10+2 or Equivalent	
	(Bachelor of	***UG	4 yrs	120	exam from any recognised	**CUET
Department of	Commerce)		. ,		board/University	COLI
Commerce	M.Com.				3 years UG Degree with	
	(Master of	PG	2 yrs	40	minimum 120 credits for 2	*CUET
	•			40		
	commence)			40	year PG programme	
	Commerce) BBA			40	year PG programme	
				40	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent	
	BBA	***UG	4 yrs	60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any	*CUET
	BBA (Bachelor of	***UG	4 yrs		Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university	*CUET
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration)	***UG	4 yrs		Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any	*CUET
	BBA (Bachelor of Business	***UG	4 yrs		Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university	*CUET
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration)	***UG	4 yrs		Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university	*CUET
Department of	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM			60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university	*CUET #Merit
Department of Management	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate	***UG Diploma	4 yrs 1 yrs		Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%.	
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in			60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%. Graduation from any	#Merit
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in Investment			60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%. Graduation from any	#Merit
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in Investment and Portfolio			60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%. Graduation from any	#Merit
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in Investment and Portfolio Management)			60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%. Graduation from any recognized university 3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2	#Merit
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in Investment and Portfolio Management) MBA (Master of Business			60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%. Graduation from any recognized university 3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2 year PG programme/or 4 year	#Merit
	BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration) PGDIM (Post Graduate Diploma in Investment and Portfolio Management) MBA (Master of	Diploma	1 yrs	60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent examination from any recognised board/ university with minimum 50%. Graduation from any recognized university 3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2	#Merit Basis

14

	Fac	ulty of Fine A	Arts and Per	forming A	ts	
Donartmant of	BVA (Bachelor of Visual Art)	***UG	4 Yrs	50	10+2 or equivalent from any recognised board	**CUET
Department of Fine Arts	MVA (Master of Visual Art)	PG	2 Yrs	44 (Painting-20, Applied Arts- 16, Sculpture-08)	BFA/BVA or equivalent degree in relevant subject	*CUET
Department of Music	Certificate Course in Indian Classical Vocal Music	Certificate Course	1 yrs	30	10+2 examination from any recognised board	Aptitude Test
	Vocal Wasie	Faculty of	Special Edu	cation		
Department of Hearing Impairment	M.Ed.S.E. (HI)	PG	2 Yrs	20	Any one qualification : A. A candidate who has successfully passed B.Ed. Special Education with minimum 50% marks in Hearing Impairment from recognized University or any other degree considered equivalent to B.Ed. Special Education Hearing Impairment from an affiliating University and/or teaching department under any University recognized by U.G.C. with RCI registration. B. A candidate who has successfully passed the B.Ed. General course and has successfully completed Diploma in Education Special Education in Hearing Impairment recognized by the Rehabilitation Council of India with minimum 50% marks in each course. C. A candidate having passed PG Diploma (Till Academic Session 2014-15). D. A student with B.A./B.Sc./ B.Com. B.Ed. Special Education (4 years integrated).	*CUET
	B.Ed.S.E. (HI)	PG	2 Yrs	30	Candidates with at least 50% marks either in the Bachelor Degree and/or in the Masters degree in Science/Social Sciences/Humanities. Bachelor's in Engineering or Technology with specialization in Science and Mathematics with 55% marks or any other qualification equivalent thereto, are eligible for admission to the programme.	*CUET

	D.Ed.S.E. (HI)	Diploma	2 Yrs	35	10+2orequivalentexamination in any streamwith 50% marks from anyrecognizedboard/University	आर.सी. आई. द्वारा एन.बी.ई. आर. के माध्यम से
	DISLI (Diploma in Indian Sign Language Interpretation) DTISL (Diploma in Teaching Indian Sign Language)	Diploma	2 Yrs	30	10+2 for Normal (Hearing Student)	आर.सी. आई. द्वारा एन.बी.ई.
		Diploma	2 Yrs	30	10+2 for Normal (Deaf Student only)	आर. के माध्यम से
	PDCD	10+2 Level	2 Yrs	60	10th or High School from any recognized board	[#] Merit Basis
Department of Visual Impairment	M.Ed.S.E. (VI)	PG	2 Yrs	15	Any one qualification: A. A candidate who has successfully passed B.Ed. Special Education with minimum 50% marks in Visual Impairment from recognized University or any other degree considered equivalent to B.Ed. Special Education Visual Impairment from an affiliating University and/ or teaching department under any University recognized by U.G.C. with RCI registration. B. A candidate who has successfully passed the B.Ed. General course and has successfully completed Diploma in Education Special Education in Visual Impairment recognized by the Rehabilitation Council of India with minimum 50% marks in each course. C. A candidate having passed PG Diploma (Till Academic Session 2014-15). D. A student with B.A./ B.Sc./B.Com. B.Ed. Special Education (4 years integrated).	*CUET
	B.Ed.S.E. (VI)	PG	2 Yrs	30	Candidates with at least 50% marks either in the Bachelor Degree and/or in the Masters degree in Science/ Social Sciences/ Humanities. Bachelor's in Engineering or Technology with specialization in Science and Mathematics with 55% marks or any other qualification equivalent thereto, are eligible for admission to the programme.	*CUET

	D.Ed.S.E. (VI)	Diploma	2 Yrs	35	10+2 or equivalent in any stream with 50% marks from any recognized board/ University	आर.सी. आई. द्वारा एन.बी.ई. आर. के माध्यम से
Department of Intellectual Disability	M.Ed.S.E. (ID)	PG	2 Yrs	15	Any one qualification: A. A candidate who has successfully passed B.Ed. Special Education with minimum 50% marks in Intellectual Disabilities from recognized University or any other degree considered equivalent to B.Ed. Special Education Intellectual Disabilities from an affiliating University and/ or teaching department under any University recognized by U.G.C. with RCI registration. B. A candidate who has successfully passed the B.Ed. General course and has successfully completed Diploma in Education Special Education in Intellectual Disabilities recognized by the Rehabilitation Council of India with minimum 50% marks in each course. C. A candidate having passed PG Diploma (Till Academic Session 2014-15). D. A student with B.A./ B.Sc./B.Com. B.Ed. Special Education (4 years integrated).	*CUET
	B.Ed.S.E. (ID)	PG	2 Yrs	30	Candidates with at least 50% marks either in the Bachelor Degree and/or in the Masters degree in Science/Social Sciences/ Humanities. Bachelor's in Engineering or Technology with specialization in Science and Mathematics with 55% marks or any other qualification equivalent thereto, are eligible for admission to the programme.	*CUET
	D.Ed.S.E. (ID)	Diploma	2 Yrs	35	10+2 or equivalent examination in any stream with 50% marks from any recognized board/ University	आर.सी. आई. द्वारा एन.बी.ई. आर. के माध्यम से

Department of Education	M.A. (Education)	PG	2 Yrs	40	3 years UG Degree with minimum 120 credits for 2 year PG programme/or 4 year UG Degree with 160 credits for 1 year PG Programme.	*CUET
	Faculty	of Para-Medic	al and Rehabi	ilitation	Sciences	
Department of Audiology and Speech Language Pathology	BASLP (Bachelor in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology)	UG	4 years	25	 Candidates must have passed 10+2 or an equivalent examination from a recognized Board with minimum of 50% aggregate marks. Relaxation in the qualifying marks shall be as per rules and regulations of respective University / State/UTs or Central Government. The applicant/candidate should have studied Physics, Chemistry and any one of the subject Biology / Mathematics / Computer Science / Statistics / Electronics / Psychology. 	**CUET
	PGDAVT (Post Graduate Diploma in Auditory Verbal Therapy)	PG Diploma	1 year	10	Any candidate with a graduate degree in Audiology /Speech- Language Pathology/ Speech and Hearing, or Special Education (HI), or equivalent degree from any other University and who is registered with the Rehabilitation Council of India will be eligible to seek admission for the course. Foreign nationals should produce evidence of professional registration in their home country.	#Merit Basis
	DHAEMT (Diploma in Hearing Aid Repair and Ear Mould Technology)	Diploma	2 years	30	A pass in 12th class with Physics or Electronics as one of the papers, or any recognized diploma in Electronics/ Electrical engineering, or any qualified dental technician course, or Certificate or Diploma from ITI in Electronics/Electrical Engineering area.	आर.सी. आई. द्वारा एन.बी.ई. आर. के माध्यम से
Department of Prosthetics and Orthotics	B.P.O. (Bachelor of Prosthetics and Orthotics)	UG	4 yrs 6 Month	25	Passed 10+2 or equivalent in Science with Physics, Chemistry, Biology/ Mathematics and English with min. aggregate 50%.	**CUET

18 INFORMATION BULLETIN PG, UG & DIPLOMA. SESSION 2025-26

Institute of Pharmacy	M.P.O. (Master of Prosthetics and Orthotics) B.Pharma (Bachelor of Pharmacy) D. Pharma (Bachelor of	PG Institut UG Diploma	2 yrs e of Pharma 4 yrs 2 yrs	10 Cy 60 60	Bachelor in Prosthetics and Orthotics (BPO)/Bachelor of Science in Prosthetics and Orthotics (B.Sc. P&O) from any recognised University in India with minimum 55% marks Passed 10+2 PCM/PCB Passed 10+2 PCM/PCB	#Merit Basis **CUET #Merit Basis To be decided by
	Pharmacy in Lateral Entry)	UG	3 yrs	6	D. Pharma Passed from PCI recognised College	depart mental admission committee
	Ir	nstitute of Eng	ineering & To	echnolog	SY	
	B.Tech (CSE)	UG	4 yrs	120		
	B.Tech (CE)	UG	4 yrs	60	Passed 10+2 or Equivalent	
	B.Tech (ECE)	UG	4 yrs	60	exam from any recognised	**CUET
	B.Tech (EE)	UG	4 yrs	60	board/University with Physics, Math	/ AKTU
	B.Tech (ME)	UG	4 yrs	60		
Institute of Engineering & Technology	B.Tech (Hons) CSE with AIDS	UG	4 yrs	60	Minimum 60% Marks in 10+2 with PCM and Participation in JEE Mains, CUET (UG) and Other State Level B.Tech Entrance Examination	**CUET / AKTU
	B.Tech. (Hons) CSE with AIFM	UG	4 yrs	60	Minimum 60% Marks in 10+2 with PCM and Participation in JEE Mains, CUET (UG) and Other State Level B.Tech Entrance Examination	**CUET / AKTU
	M.Tech. CSE with Al & DS	PG	2 yrs	20	4 years UG Degree with a minimum 160 credits/or 3 year UG and 2 year PG Degree /or 5 year integrated UG+PG Degree in concerned/allied subjects of Science/ Engineering/ Technology.	**CUET / AKTU
	M.Tech. CSE with Al & ML	PG	2 yrs	20	4 years UG Degree with a minimum 160 credits/or 3 year UG and 2 year PG Degree /or 5 year integrated UG+PG Degree in concerned /allied subjects of Science/ Engineering/Technology.	**CUET / AKTU

19

B.Tech (CSE) Lateral	UG	3 yrs	12		
B.Tech (CE) Lateral	UG	3 yrs	6	Passed Diploma Examination with atleast 45% Marks (40% Marks in	To be decided by depart mental admission
B.Tech (ECE) Lateral	UG	3 yrs	6	case candidates belonging to reserved category) in any branch of Engineering & Technology or Passed B.Sc. Degree from recognized University as defined by UGC with atleast 45% marks (40%	
B.Tech (EE) Lateral	UG	3 yrs	6		
B.Tech (ME) Lateral	UG	3 yrs	6		
B.Tech. (Hons) CSE with AIDS Lateral	UG	3 yrs	6	Marks in case candidates belonging to reserved category) and passed 10+2 examination with	committee
B.Tech. (Hons) CSE with AIFM Lateral	UG	3 yrs	6	Mathematics as a subject	

* On the basis of score in CUET-PG.

** On the basis of average of 5 domain subjects score in CUET-UG.

- *** As per UG Programme Regulation-2024 of DSMNRU the student of 4 yrs degree programmes shall be allotted the following courses at the Department level after the admission :
 - MDC (Multidisciplinary Courses) upto 3rd semester.
 - SEC (Skill Enhancement Courses) upto 3rd semester.
 - AEC (Ability Enhancement Courses) upto 4th semester.
 - VAC (Value-Added Courses) upto 2nd semester.
 - Inernship after 2nd year

To be decided by departmental admission committee.

Proposed Programmes

Programme / Course	PG/UG/Diploma /	Programme /	Eligibility for the Programme		
Name	Certificate Course	Course Duration	Eligibility for the Programme		
Master of Science (Audiology) M.Sc.(Aud.)	PG	2yrs	 Candidates with BASLP/B.Sc (Speech & Hearing) degree of any university recognized by the Rehabilitation Council of India with a minimum of 55% marks in aggregate. Admission to Master's program shall preferably be on the basis of an entrance examination conducted by the respective university. 		
Master of Science (Speech Language Pathology) M.Sc.(S.L.P.)	PG	2yrs	 A- Candidates with BASLP/B.Sc (Speech & Hearing) degree of any recognized university by the Rehabilitation Council of India with a minimum of 55% aggregate marks. B- Admission to Master's program shall preferably be on the basis of an entrance examination conducted by the respective university 		
B.Sc. Clinical Psychology (Hons.) B.Sc.Cl.Psy.(Hons)	UG	4yrs	Students who have completed 12th class with science stream of equivalent will be eligible to apply for this programme. The selection will be based on their performance in the Entrance Test and selection will determined by the basis of marks obtained in entrance test conducted by the respective university /affiliating university/ institution.		

Note : Subject to approval from RCI, New Delhi.

20

Courses offered in Affiliated Colleges

1 Sara kalya praja V D	Kalyanam Karoti n Dham, Masani Delhi link Road, aswati Kund, Mathura- 281003 unamkarotimathura@gmail.com apati.ramprakash2@gmail.com	B.Ed.Spl.Ed.(H.I.) B.Ed.Spl.Ed.(I.D.)	02	30	
1 Sara kalya praja V	aswati Kund, Mathura- 281003 mamkarotimathura@gmail.com	B.Ed.Spl.Ed.(I.D.)	02		
kalya <u>praja</u> D	namkarotimathura@gmail.com		02	30	
praja V	- 0	M.Ed.Spl.Ed.(I.D.)	02	15	001
N D	apati.ramprakash2@gmail.com	M.Ed.Spl.Ed.(H.I.)	02	10	
D		m.Edioph.Edi(mit)		10	
	1aa Baliraji Sewa Sanstha				
2 Vindh	boodhnath Railway Crossing,	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (H.I)	02	30	009
	iyanchal Road, Mirzapur-231307		02	50	005
	<u>maabaliraji@gmail.com</u>				
	Nai Subah	P.G.D.R.P.	01	25	
Khan	av (Near Water Tank), Bachhav,	(Post Graduate Diploma in			
3	Varanasi-221011	Rehabilitation Psychology)			011
	isubahinstitute@gmail.com &	&			
	ajay.naisubah@gmail.com	M.Phil in Clinical Psychology	02	10	
Jay N	land Special Teachrs Training				
	Insitiute				
4 Ma	hmadbhari, Ayodhya- 224207	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (I.D.)	02	30	016
dri	manojyadav1976@gmail.com				
s	akshidubey931@gmail.com				
K. S. M	Memorial College for Researh				
	and Rehabilitation	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (I.D.)	02	20	
-	Raebareilly-229303	8.Eu.Spi.Eu. (i.D.) &	02	30	021
5 ks.mer	morial charitable trust@gmail.com	∝ B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (H.I.)	02	30	021
hin	nanshu.Thakur12@gmail.com	в.си.эрі.си. (п.і.)	02	50	
suc	dhanshusingh124@gmail.com				
Handi	capped Development Council				
(Tears	College of Special Education)				
6	Sikandara, Agra-282007	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (I.D.)	02	30	022
	tearsagra@gmail.com	B.Ed.Spi.Ed. (I.D.)			
ta	runsharma.9199@gmail.com				
Sarv	veshwari Shikshan Sansthan				
7 Plot	No 170, Shah Shafi Link Road,	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (H.I.)	02	20	022
/ s	arawan, Kaushambi-212213		02	30	023
sarvesh	warishikshansasnthan@gmail.com				
	Maharishi Dayanand				
	Rehabilitation Institute				
8	Ral, Mathura -281504	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (H.I)	02	30	025
	mdrimathura@gmail.com				
ar	ryaashoksharma@gmail.com				
	Prakash Kiran Educational			22	
	Institution	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (H.I)	02	30	
9 Saiyya	ad Sarawan, Kaushambi-212213			22	026
	ashkiraneducational@gmail.com	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (V.I)	02	30	
	r. RPS Institute of Education				
	-Nahil Nagriya, Post-Baragaon,				
10	Tehsil-Ghiror,	PGDRP	01	20	027
	Distt-Mainpuri (U.P.)-283130				
	drrpsinstitute@gmail.com				

	Society for Institute of				
	Psychological Research & Health	B.Ed.Spl.Ed. (V.I)			
11	240, Mohammadi Sarai, Near Haji Ji ki	D.Eu.Spi.Eu. (V.I)	02	30	028
	Dargah, Amroha-244221				
	siprhamroha@gmail.com,				
	Vaishishtyam Teachers Training				
	Institute (Operated by Param				
12	Shakti Peeth, Delhi),	B.Ed.SE (H.I.)	02	30	029
12	Vatsalya Gram, Vrindavan Road, Mathura	D.LU.JL (11.1.)			
	vttivatsalyagram@gmail.com				
	vaishishtyam@vatsalyagram.org				
	C.R.C. Lucknow				
	(Composite Regional Centre for Skill				
13	Development, Rehabilitation and				
	Empowerment of Persons with	B.Ed.SE (I.D.)	02	30	030
	Disabilities) Mohaan Road, Lucknow				
	crclko@rediffmail.com,				
	dircrc.lkw-mosje@gov.in				

Note : For the eligibility in the above programme, please refer to RCI/University Norms.

Minimum eligibility requirement for the UG Programmes and Process of Admission

Senior Secondary School Certificate or Higher Secondary (12th Grade) Certificate obtained after successful completion of Grade 12 or equivalent stage of education corresponding to Level – 4 of NHEQF.

- Admission Procedure: University shall notify an Admission-Brochure well in advance on the University website specifying the subject/discipline-wise number of seats for admission, criteria for admission, the procedure for admission, and all other information relevant for the candidates. The admission of Indian national students to the four year UG Programmes shall be based on merit determined on the basis of performance in the qualifying examination or the Undergraduate Entrance Test i.e. CUET-UG whichever is opted by the University from time to time. However, Foreign Nationals applying for admission through authorized channels shall be eligible for direct admission on super numeric seats. Affiliated colleges have to follow the university portal for the admission process without diluting the minimum eligibility required for admission with the approval of the University.
- Reservation Policy: Reservation policy in admission prescribed as per the Act & Statute of the University and the policy of U.P. Government shall be implemented.
 The Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes/ Other Backward Classes (Non-Creamy layer)/ EWS candidates originally.

The Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes/ Other Backward Classes (Non-Creamy layer)/ EWS candidates originally belonging to Uttar Pradesh will be given the benefit of reservation. Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes/ Other Backward Classes/ EWS candidates of other States will be treated as unreserved category.

- Order of Merit: If two or more candidates have secured equivalent marks/ rank in the merit Index, then the merit for admission will be determined as follows:
 - a) The candidate, who has secured higher percentage of marks at Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent examination or polytechnic diploma, will be given preference.
 - **b)** If the marks secured in class (10+2) or equivalent examination or polytechnic diploma are the same in such cases first preference will be given to the candidate who has secured higher percentage of marks at High School or equivalent examination.
 - c) If the marks obtained at the High School or equivalent examination are also the same, then in that case the elder candidate (as per the date of birth) will be given priority.

Declaration of Merit: Merit list for admission shall be published on the official website of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow.

Weightages : Weightages for admission shall be according to the rules of the University.

Duration of the Programme

i. The duration of the UG Programme is 4 years or 8 semesters and the maximum duration to complete the Programme shall be 7 years. Students who desire to undergo a 3-year UG Programme will be allowed to exit after

completion of the 3rd year. If a student wants to leave after the completion of the first or second year, the student will be given a UG Certificate or UG Diploma, respectively, provided they secure the prescribed number of credits and fulfill the condition prescribed in this Regulation.

- **ii.** Students who exit with a UG certificate or UG diploma are permitted to re-enter within three years and complete the Degree Programme provided the total duration for completing the Programme shall not exceed 7 years.
- **iii.** Students may be permitted to take a break from the study during the period of study but the total duration for completing the Programme shall not exceed 7 years.

Multiple Exit and Entry Points

In case the student wishes to exit after completion of one year of the four Year degree Programme, he/ she shall be eligible for award of a UG Certificate, provided the student fulfills the following conditions:

- Has pursued the prescribed courses of study and has completed 40 credits as prescribed under this regulation without 'F' or 'Ab' in any course.
- Has completed, in addition, an skill enhancement course/internship/ vocational course of 4 credits during the summer vacation after the second semester; otherwise he/she shall not be eligible for re-entry in the future.
- o Obtained a minimum CGPA of 4.0
- Paid all the dues of the University.
- No disciplinary proceedings are pending against him/ her.
- o Any other condition, as notified by the competent authority of the University.

In case the student wishes to exit after completion of two years of the four Year degree Programme, he/ she shall be eligible for award of a UG Diploma, provided the student fulfills the following conditions:

- i. Has pursued the prescribed courses of study and has completed 80 credits as prescribed in this regulations without 'F' or 'Ab' in any course.
- ii. Has completed, in addition, skill enhancement course/internship/ vocational course of 4 credits during the summer vacation after the fourth semester; otherwise he/she shall not be eligible for re-entry in the future.
- iii. Obtained a minimum CGPA of 4.0.
- iv. Paid all the dues of the University.
- v. No disciplinary proceedings are pending against him/ her.
- vi. Any other condition, as notified by the competent authority of the University.

In case the student wishes to exit after completion of three years of the four Year degree Programme, he/she shall be eligible for award of an UG degree, provided the student fulfills the following conditions:

- i. Has pursued the prescribed courses of study and has completed 120 credits as prescribed under this regulation without 'F' or 'Ab' in any course.
- ii. Obtained a minimum CGPA of 4.0.
- iii. Paid all the dues of the University.
- iv. No disciplinary proceedings are pending against him/ her.
- v. Any other condition, as notified by the competent authority of the University.

Lateral Entry

Lateral entry for the candidate with UG Certificate and UG Diploma shall be allowed in the beginning of the 3rd and 5th semester respectively on the vacant seats in the programme/ or over and above the 10% of the sanctioned seats whichever is larger.

Eligibility criteria for the PG Programme

1-year PG Programme: The candidate having a bachelor's degree with Honors/ Honors with Research with a minimum of 160 credits.

For 2-year PG Programme: The candidate having a 3-year/6-semester bachelor's degree with a minimum of 120 credits.

The candidate having a 4-year Bachelor's degree (e.g. B.E., B. Tech. etc.) with a minimum of 160 credits shall be eligible for a 2-year/4-semester PG Programme (e.g. M.E., M. Tech. etc.).

A student is eligible for a PG Programme in a discipline corresponding to either major or minor(s) discipline in UG Programme. In this case, the University can admit the students in the PG Programme based on the student's performance in the UG Programme or through an entrance examination.

However, irrespective of the major or minor disciplines chosen by a student in a UG Programme, a student is eligible for admission in any discipline of PG Programmes if the student qualifies the National level or University level entrance examination in the discipline of the PG Programme.

Admission Procedure. University shall notify an Admission-Brochure well in advance on the University website specifying the subject/discipline-wise number of seats for admission, criteria for admission, the procedure for admission, and all other information relevant for the candidates. The admission of Indian nationals to the 2-year/or 1-year PG Programmes shall be based on merit determined on the basis of performance in the qualifying examination as detailed in clause 4.0 of this Regulation/ or the Postgraduate Entrance Test/CUET-PG whichever is opted by the University from time to time. However, Foreign Nationals applying for admission through authorized channels shall be eligible for direct admission on super numeric seats. Affiliated colleges may design their own admission process without diluting the minimum eligibility required for admission with the approval of the University.

a) **Reservation Policy:** Reservation policy in admission prescribed as per the Act & Statute of the University and the policy of U.P. Government shall be implemented.

The Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes/ Other Backward Classes (Non-Creamy layer)/ EWS candidates originally belonging to Uttar Pradesh will be given the benefit of reservation. Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes/ Other Backward Classes/ EWS candidates of other States will be treated as unreserved category.

b) **Order of Merit**: If two or more candidates have secured equivalent marks/ rank in the merit Index of Entrance Test/CUET-PG, then the merit for admission will be determined as follows:

- (i). The candidate, who has secured higher percentage of marks at UG examination will be given preference.
- (ii). If the marks secured at UG examination are the same, in such cases first preference will be given to the candidate who has secured higher percentage of marks at Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent examination.
- (iii). If the marks obtained at the Intermediate (10+2) or equivalent examination are also the same, then in that case first preference will be given to the candidate who has higher percentage of marks at High School equivalents examination.
- (iv). If the marks obtained at the High School or equivalent examination are also the same, then in that case the elder candidate (as per the date of birth) will be given priority.

Declaration of result: Merit list for admission shall be published on the official website of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow.

Weightages : Weightages for admission shall be according to the rules of the University.

Duration of the Programme

- The duration of the 2-year/4 semester PG Programme is 2-years/4 semesters as reflected from its name and the maximum duration to complete the Programme shall be 4 years. If a student wants to exit after the completion of the first year, then he/she will be given a PG Diploma provided he/she secures the prescribed number of credits and fulfills the condition prescribed in this Regulation.
- Students who exit with a PG diploma are permitted to re-enter within 1-year and complete the Programme provided the total duration for completing the Programme should not exceed to 4 years.
- The duration of 1-year/2 semester PG Programme is 1-year/or 2 semesters as reflected from its name and the maximum duration to complete the programme shall be 2-years.

Exit and Entry Points

In case the student wishes to exit after completion of 1-year of the 2-year PG Programme, he/she shall be eligible for award of a PG Diploma provided the student fulfils the following conditions:

- a) Has pursued the prescribed courses of study and has completed 40 credits as prescribed under this regulation without 'F' or 'Ab' in any course.
- b) Has completed, in addition, a skill enhancement course/internship/ vocational course of 4 credits during the summer vacation after the second semester; otherwise he/she shall not be eligible for re-entry in the future.
- c) Obtained a minimum CGPA of 4.0
- d) Paid all the dues of the University.
- e) No disciplinary proceedings are pending against him/ her.
- f) Any other condition, as notified by the competent authority of the University.

Lateral Entry

Lateral entry for the candidate with PG Diploma shall be allowed in the beginning of the 3rd semester on the vacant seats in the programme/ or over and above the 10% of the sanctioned seats whichever is larger.

TO BE READ CAREFULLY

An eligible applicant desirous to seek admission to the programmes of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow for the academic Session 2025-26 must read the contents of this Bulletin of Information carefully. Changes made in any programme after the release of this Bulletin shall become effective from the date it is posted on admission portal. University reserves the right to revise, amend, update, or delete any part of this Bulletin without giving any prior notice. Any change so made shall be updated on the Admission Portal. Applicants shall be responsible for regularly checking the portal for any updates. Grievances resulting from lack of reading / consulting this bulletin will not be entertained.

Before filling the application form for online registration, the candidates are advised to read the contents of the Bulletin of Information carefully available on the University website which would be binding on them.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS CELL

The University has a designated International Student Coordinator to handle all enquiries regarding rules and responsibilities for admitting International / NRI Candidates. The International / NRI applicants may approach Dr. Anamika Choudhary, Co-ordinator, International Student Cell.

E-mail:- coordinator_isc@dsmnru.ac.in

Note :- Further information regarding admission will be uploaded on the University website. The candidates are advised to visit the website regularly.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS / सामान्य निर्देश

- Application forms for admission to different programs run by the University for the session 2025-26 are invited through Online mode only. The online application could be made by clicking on the 'Admission' tab on the University website <u>http://dsmru.up.nic.in</u> Online registration is mandatory for filling the online application form सत्र 2025–26 में विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा संचालित विभिन्न पाठ्यक्रमों में प्रवेश हेतु आवेदन फार्म केवल ऑनलाइन रूप से भरा जाएगा। ऑनलाइन आवेदन विश्वविद्यालय की वेबसाइट <u>http://dsmru.up.nic.in</u> पर दिए 'Admission' टैब के माध्यम से किया जा सकता है। ऑनलाइन आवेदन फार्म भरने के लिए ऑनलाइन पंजीकरण करना अनिवार्य है।
- The candidates must carefully read the conditions of eligibility as given in the Information bulletin and must satisfy themselves regarding their eligibility before filling the application form. आवेदन फार्म भरने से पूर्व अभ्यर्थी सामान्य निर्देशों के अंतर्गत दिए गए अर्हता शर्तों को सावधानी पूर्वक पढ़ लें तथा अपनी अर्हता के संबंध में स्वयं को संतुष्ट कर लें।
- Candidates should note that their candidature regarding admission in any program is strictly provisional. अभ्यर्थी इस बात का ध्यान अवश्य रखें कि किसी भी पाठ्यक्रम में प्रवेश हेतु उनकी उम्मीदवारी पूर्ण रूप से औपबंधित है।
- 4. A UNIQUE REGISTRATION ID will be generated after registration through online mode. ऑनलाइन आवेदन प्रक्रिया के अंतर्गत पंजीकरण करने के उपरांत एक यूनिक आई.डी. आवंटित की जाएगी।
- 5. If there is any mistake while filling the registration details, it cannot be corrected. However, one can simply register once again and a new registration with another unique ID will be generated but once the registration fee has been paid and the application is confirmed by the system, no changes can be made in the details filled with the registration ID. यदि ऑनलाइन आवेदन प्रक्रिया के दौरान आप से पंजीकरण करने में किसी भी प्रकार की गलती हो जाती है, तो उसे सुधारा नहीं जा सकता है। इस स्थिति में आपको पुनः पंजीकरण की प्रक्रिया को दुहराना होगा तथा एक नवीन यूनिक पंजीकरण आई. डी. आवंटित की जाएगी, लेकिन जब एक बार आपने पंजीकरण शुल्क का भुगतान कर दिया है तथा ऑनलाइन आवेदन प्रणाली ने आपके आवेदन को पूर्ण रूप से स्वीकार कर लिया है तो उस आवंटित पंजीकरण आई.डी. में किसी भी प्रकार का परिवर्तन नहीं किया जा सकगा।
- 6. The candidates are required to read carefully the general instructions before filling-up the application form. The candidates must fill the details clearly. The applications with wrong and ambiguous information will not be considered. आवेदन–पत्र भरने से पूर्व सामान्य निर्देशों को भली–भाँति पढ़ लें। गलत, अस्पष्ट सूचनाओं वाले आवेदन–पत्र पर विचार करना संभव नहीं होगा।
- 7. Separate Application Forms should be filled for each Program along with fee. Once registered, fee paid will not be refunded under any circumstances. प्रत्येक पाठ्यक्रम के लिए पृथक आवेदन–पत्र एवं शुल्क जमा करना होगा। प्रवेश के उपरान्त किसी भी दशा में शुल्क वापस नहीं किया जायेगा।
- In each category, 50% seats will be reserved for Divyang applicants and amongst them further 50% of seats shall be reserved for visually impaired applicants as prescribed under clause - 17(2) of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University Act, 2009.
 डॉ0 शकुन्तला मिश्रा राष्ट्रीय पुनर्वास विश्वविद्यालय, लखनऊ अधिनियम, 2009 की धारा–17(2) के अधीन प्रत्येक वर्ग में 50 प्रतिशत सीटें दिव्यांग अभ्यर्थियों के लिए आरक्षित रहेंगी, उनमें से आधी सीटें (अर्थात कुल सीटों का 50 प्रतिशत) दृष्टिबाधित अभ्यर्थियों के लिए आरक्षित हैं।
- 9. The Schedule Caste/ Schedule Tribes and Other Backward Classes (Non-Creamy Layer) candidates originally belonging to Uttar Pradesh will be given the benefit of Reservation. Schedule Caste/ Schedule Tribes and Other Backward Classes candidates of other states will be treated as 'General Category Candidate'. वे अभ्यर्थी जो अनुसूचित जाति/जनजाति एवं अन्य पिछड़ा वर्ग (नॉन—कीमी लेयर) के हैं तथा उत्तर प्रदेश के मूल निवासी हैं, उन्हें ही आरक्षण का लाभ देय होगा तथा अन्य प्रदेशों के अनुसूचित जाति/जनजाति एवं अन्य पिछड़ा वर्ग (नॉन—कीमी लेयर) के हैं तथा उत्तर प्रदेश के मूल निवासी हैं, उन्हें ही आरक्षण का लाभ देय होगा तथा अन्य प्रदेशों के अनुसूचित जाति/जनजाति एवं अन्य पिछड़ा वर्ग के अभ्यर्थी सामान्य श्रेणी के माने जायेंगे।

27 INFORMATION BULLETIN PG, UG & DIPLOMA. SESSION 2025-26

- 10. The reservation shall be given as permissible under the Uttar Pradesh Government/ DSMNR University rules. उत्तर प्रदेश सरकार/डॉ0 शकुन्तला मिश्रा राष्ट्रीय पुनर्वास विश्वविद्यालय के नियमों के अधीन आरक्षण प्रदान किया जायेगा।
- 11. Applicants belonging to any reserved category must upload a clear copy of valid caste/ category/ disability certificate along with the online application to claim such benefit. आरक्षित श्रेणी के अभ्यर्थियों को वैध जाति/ श्रेणी/ दिव्यांगता प्रमाणपत्र की स्पष्ट प्रति आवेदन—पत्र के साथ संलग्न करना अनिवार्य होगा।
- 12. Subject allocation will be as per the guidelines of NEP 2020. (wherever applicable) विषय आवंटन एन0ई0पी0 2020 के मानकों के आधार पर होगा। (जहाँ लागू हो)
- 13. The programs including B.Ed. Spl. Ed. (H.I./ V.I./ I.D.) which are being run in the affiliated colleges from the University (list attached in the admission brochure) will be admitted on the basis of the marks obtained in CUET. विश्वविद्यालय से संबद्ध महाविद्यालयों में चलाए जा रहे बी.एड. विशेष शिक्षा (एच.आई./वी.आई./आई.डी.) सहित अन्य कार्यक्रमों (सूची प्रवेश विवरणिका में संलग्न है) में प्रवेश सी.यू.ई.टी. में प्राप्त अंकों के आधार पर दिया जाएगा।
- 14. The University Rules and Regulations shall be followed by the students and an "UNDERTAKING" in this regard needs to be signed by the candidate at the time of admission. विश्वविद्यालय के नियमों और विनियमों का छात्रों द्वारा पालन किया जायेगा और प्रवेश के समय इस सम्बंध में एक **'घोषणा'** अभ्यर्थी द्वारा हस्ताक्षरित की जाएगी।
- 15. The applicant need NOT to submit the HARD COPY of the online application. All the relevant documents have to be mandatorily to upload while filling online application form. The candidate needs to produce the hard copy of all the relevant documents at the time of counselling/interview. आवेदक को ऑनलाइन आवेदन की हार्ड कॉपी जमा करने की आवश्यकता नहीं है। ऑनलाइन आवेदन पत्र भरते समय सभी प्रासंगिक दस्तावेज अनिवार्य रूप से अपलोड करने होंगे। उम्मीदवार को काउंसलिंग/साक्षात्कार के समय सभी प्रासंगिक दस्तावेजों की हार्ड कॉपी प्रस्तुत करनी होगी।
- 16. An amount deposited as programme caution money will be refunded on completion of the Program after submission of 'No Dues Certificate.' कार्यक्रमवार कॉशनमनी के रूप में ली गयी धनराशि पाठ्यक्रम पूर्ण होने पर अदेयता प्रमाण.पत्र प्रस्तुत करने पर वापस कर दी जायेगी।
- 17. Applications submitted on any other format other than online application will not be accepted. प्रवेश हेतु ऑन लाईन आवेदन के अलावा किसी भी अन्य प्रारूप पर आवेदन स्वीकार नहीं किया जाएगा।
- 18. Candidates, who are facing any difficulty in online filling of admission form, they can contact us on the number (18001800987) given in the admission portal from 9.00 am to 7.00 pm & E-mail admission@dsmnru.ac.in. ऐसे अभ्यर्थी जिन्हें ऑनलाइन प्रवेश फॉर्म भरने की प्रक्रिया में कठिनाई हो रही हो, वे हमें प्रवेश पोर्टल पर दिए गए नम्बर (18001800987) और ई—मेल admission@dsmnru.ac.in पर 9:00am से 7:00 pm तक संपर्क कर सकते है।
- 19. After successfully submitting the application form, take printout of the form for future correspondence. आवेदन पत्र सफलतापूर्वक जमा करने के बाद, भविष्य के पत्राचार के लिए फॉर्म का प्रिंटआउट ले लें।
- 20. Candidates are required to check the University website regularly for any notice or information regarding admission. The University reserves the right to alter/modify the admission schedule of any program. The intimation for same shall be notified on the University website only. अभ्यर्थियों से अपेक्षित है कि प्रवेश से सम्बन्धित किसी भी प्रकार की जानकारी/सूचना हेतु नियमित विश्वविद्यालय की वेबसाइट देखें। किसी पाठ्यकम की प्रवेश सारणी में संशोधन/ परिवर्तन करने का समस्त अधिकार विश्वविद्यालय के पास सुरक्षित है। विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा उक्त सूचना केवल विश्वविद्यालय की वेबसाईट के माध्यम से दी जाएगी।
- 21. The merit list and information related to admission will be made available from time to time on the University website only.

श्रेष्ठता सूची एवं प्रवेश से सम्बन्धित सूचना समय–समय पर केवल विश्वविद्यालय की वेबसाइट पर उपलब्ध करायी जायेगी।

28

22. Applicants need to mention all the subjects in which they have passed the examination. The percentage of marks obtained must be mentioned upto two decimal points. Wherever grading system is applicable, mention equivalent percentage/marks and attach grading conversion formula.

उन सभी विषयों के प्राप्तांकों का योग दें, जिनमें अभ्यर्थी ने परीक्षा उत्तीर्ण की है। प्राप्तांक प्रतिशत दशमलव के दो अंकों तक अवश्य दें। जहाँ ग्रेडिंग व्यवस्था लागू है, समकक्ष प्रतिशत ⁄ अंकों का उल्लेख करें एवं ग्रेडिंग परिवर्तन सूत्र संलग्न करें।

- 23. In case of any dispute regarding admission, decision of the University will be final and binding upon the candidates. प्रवेश संबंधी किसी भी विवाद की स्थिति में विश्वविद्यालय का निर्णय ही अन्तिम एवं बाध्यकारी रूप से मान्य होगा।
- 24. Notice regarding admission and counselling will not be sent to the candidates separately. List of the selected candidates will be displayed on the University website. Hence, candidates are required to check the University website regularly. No other mode of communication will be entertained.

अभ्यर्थियों को प्रवेश तथा काउन्सिलिंग से संबंधित सूचना व्यक्तिगत रूप से प्रेषित नहीं की जायेगी। चयनित अभ्यर्थियों की सूची विश्वविद्यालय की वेबसाइट पर उपलब्ध करायी जायेगी। अतः अभ्यर्थियों से अपेक्षा की जाती है कि वे स्वयं अद्यतन स्थिति से अवगत हों। अन्य किसी माध्यम से संवाद नहीं होगा।

- 25. All the legal disputes pertaining to the admission shall be subject to Lucknow Judicature only. प्रवेश से संबंधित सभी कानूनी विवादों का न्यायक्षेत्र लखनऊ ही होगा।
- 26. If two or more candidates have secured equivalent marks/ rank in the merit list, then the priority between them will be determined as per the following provisions-
 - A. If the marks secured by the applicants in the entrance test are same, in such a case first priority will be given to the candidate who has secured higher percentage of marks in graduation or equivalent examination.
 - B. If the marks secured by the applicants in the entrance test and graduation are same, in such a case first priority will be given to the candidate who has secured higher percentage of marks in 10+2 or equivalent examination.
 - C. If the marks secured by the applicants in the 10+2 or equivalent examination are same, in such a case first priority will be given to the candidate who has secured higher percentage of marks in high school or equivalent examination.
 - D. If the marks secured at the high school or equivalent examination are also the same, in such a case the candidate who is older in age will be given priority.
 - दो या दो से अधिक आवेदकों की योग्यता सूची मे स्थान अथवा अंक समान होने पर उनके मध्य वरीयता निम्नलिखित प्रावधानों के अनुसार निर्धारित की जायेगी।
 - (अ) यदि अभ्यर्थियों के प्रवेश परीक्षा में प्राप्त अंक बराबर है तो ऐसी स्थिति में पहली वरीयता उस अभ्यर्थी को दी जायेगी जिसने स्नातक या समकक्ष परीक्षा में उच्चतर प्रतिशत प्राप्त किये हैं।
 - (ब) यदि अभ्यर्थियों के प्रवेश परीक्षा एवं स्नातक में प्राप्त अंक बराबर हैं तो ऐसी स्थिति में पहली वरीयता उस अभ्यर्थी को दी जायेगी जिसने कक्षा 10+2 या समकक्ष परीक्षा में उच्चतर प्रतिशत प्राप्त किये हैं।
 - (स) यदि अभ्यर्थियों के कक्षा 10+2 या समकक्ष परीक्षा में प्राप्त अंक भी बराबर हैं तो ऐसी स्थिति में पहली वरीयता उस अभ्यर्थी को दी जायेगी जिसने हाई स्कूल या समकक्ष परीक्षा में उच्चतर प्रतिशत प्राप्त किये हैं।
 - (द) यदि हाई स्कूल में प्राप्त अंक भी बराबर है तो ऐसी स्थिति में आयु में वरिष्ठ अभ्यर्थी को वरीयता दी जायेगी।

27. Candidates applying for admission to second post-graduate program should have secured at least 65 per cent program in the first post-graduate program and they will be considered only after the approval of Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor of the University on the basis of merit. Such students will not be provided Hostel facility. जो अभ्यर्थी दूसरे विषय में परास्नातक करना चाहते हैं उनका प्रथम परास्नातक में न्यूनतक 65 प्रतिशत अंक तथा विश्वविद्यालय के माo कुलपति महोदय के अनुमोदन के उपरान्त सम्बन्धित विषय में प्रवेश मेरिट के आधार पर दिया जायेगा। ऐसे अभ्यर्थियों को विश्वविद्यालय में छात्रावास की सुविधा उपलब्ध नहीं होगी।

28. Admission will not be given for third post-graduate program in the University. विश्वविद्यालय में तीसरे परास्नातक पाठ्यकम के लिए प्रवेश नहीं दिया जायेगा।

IMPORTANT DATES

Courses	Opening of Registration Window	Last date for rgistration
M.A., M.Sc., M.Com, MSW, LLM, MCA, MBA, MVA, M.Ed.S.E. (HI/VI/ID), B.Ed.S.E. (HI/VI/ID), M.Tech., MPO, ALL CERTIFICATE COURSE, PGDAVT, PDCD, D.Pharma, LATERAL ENTRY, PGDIPM	29 May, 2025	28 June, 2025
Rest of the Courses	To be an	nounced

REGISTRATION FEES

Type of Registration	Fees
Candidates applying through	Non Disabled – ₹ 200/-
CUET UG & PG	Disabled – ₹ 100/-
Candidates applying through other than	Non Disabled — ₹ 800/-
CUET UG & PG	Disabled — ₹ 400/-

WEB LINK FOR REGISTRATION

https://dsmruadm.samarth.edu.in/index.php

WEB LINK FOR CUET PG REGISTRATION

https://dsmrucuet.samarth.edu.in/pg/



Dr. SHAKUNTALA MISRA NATIONAL REHABILITATION UNIVERSITY LUCKNOW (A State Government University established vide U.P Act No 1 of 2009)

ADMISSION RULES & STANDARD PROCEDURES, 2025

Disclaimer:

This document is a property of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University Lucknow (A State Government University established vide U.P Act No 1 of 2009) any form of use publication reference, printing, reproduction or expression in any form whatsoever, would require prior approval of the competent authority of University. This document is being published for the reference and information of applicants desiring to take admission in the courses/programs being administered by the university from time to time.



31 INFORMATION BULLETIN PG, UG & DIPLOMA. SESSION 2025-26

PART I : GENERAL

1. Title

These rules may be collectively called as 'Admission Rules & Standard Procedures- 2025' along with all Annexure & Schedules.

2. Scope & Purpose

a. These rules are brought to enforcement for the purpose of regulation of admission of students for a Programme of study for a degree or diploma from 'Academic Session 2025-26' onwards.

b. These rules shall be applicable *mutatis mutandis* on all Programmes under university's administration in Academic Session 2025-26 and Programmes proposed to be administered from Academic Session 2025-26, *if any*, and afterwards.

c. These rules are *complementary and supplementary* to the admission related rules or regulations, prescribed by statutory authorities for regulation of admission to Programmes specific to such regulatory authority, if any.

d. The university *reserves right to amend, substitute or repeal* these rules or any part thereof, with prior publication of appropriate information.

3. Savings

a. All disputes concerning interpretation or implementation of these rules shall be referred to Vice-chancellor through and on recommendation of 'Departmental Admissions Committee' constituted for the purposes of admission to Programmes under such departments.

b. All disputes concerning 'Admission Rules & Standard Procedures- 2025' or any matter connected therewith or incidental thereto shall be subject to 'Lucknow' jurisdiction only.

c. In cases (s) of any incidental conflict of opinions; as to interpretation or application of these rules, the opinion of Vice-chancellor or any officer of the university nominated under such authority, shall be final and binding.

d. All admissions will be at the sole discretion of the university and mere fulfillment of eligibilities under these rules or under any other law for the time being in force, shall not establish a right to claim admission to a Programme of study for a degree or diploma.

PART II : ELIGIBILITIES FOR ADMISSION

Academic Eligibility for Admissions

a. All candidates willing to pursue a Programme of study for a degree or diploma under the academic administration of Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow shall be bound to possess 'minimum academic eligibility' prescribed for such Programmes in '*Admission Brochure'* subject to modification from time to time.

b. All candidates willing to pursue a Programme of study for a degree of diploma which is regulated by a statutory authority established under the sanctity of Central or State government, shall be bound to adhere to all such specific requirements. In whatsoever form desired, through rules/regulations/circulars/orders or notifications of such statutory regulator(s).

Transitional Academic Eligibility

a. All candidates who are applying for a Programme of study for a degree or diploma and are, in the process of acquisition of academic eligibility as mentioned herein above (application made under 'appearing' criteria), shall ensure that documentary evidence of their acquisition of such academic eligibility is brought to the notice of 'Departmental Admission Committee' before the cut-off date as provided under these rules.

b. where, any candidate having made application for admission to a Programme of study for a degree or diploma under transitional academic eligibility as indicated hereinabove, fails to produce documentary evidence to the satisfaction of 'Departmental Admission Committee' on or before the cut-off date, his/her application for admission shall be summarily rejected unless the context provides for otherwise.

Provided that; where, such a candidate has been granted 'provisional admission' on the recommendation of 'Departmental Admission Committee' and where, he/she fails to submit documentary evidence to the satisfaction of such 'Departmental Admission Committee' on or before commencement of 'End Semester Examinations for the First Semester of that Programme', the provisional admission shall be withdrawn/cancelled without prior notice.

c. It shall be the duty of the candidates making application under 'transitional academic eligibility criteria' to produce documentary evidence to the satisfaction of 'Departmental admission Committee' and university shall not be liable to give in term information or reminders pertaining to final acquisition of academic eligibility by such candidates.

32

Temporary Discontinuation of Academic Study

a. where, an applicant has attained academic eligibility as prescribed above, in any academic session other than the immediately preceding academic session such candidates shall be required to produce an undertaking in lieu of such *'Temporary discontinuation of academic study'* as provided in **Schedule-I-A**.

b. Where, an undertaking in the prescribed format is filed by a candidate in lieu of temporary discontinuation of academic study and where the admission is to be made on the basis of 'Academic Merit', a penalty of 2% reduction in percentage obtained in qualifying examination for every academic session shall be levied on such candidates, subject to a maximum reduction of 10% for a temporary discontinuation for 5, or more years.

c. An undertaking in lieu of 'temporary discontinuation of academic study' as provided hereinabove, shall be filed by the candidates on an e-Stamp/Stamp on INR 10/- (non-judicial) issued by a notified authority under the provisions of Indian Stamps Act, 1899 or any other law for the time being in force.

7. Requirements in addition to Academic Eligibilities

a. Admission to any applicant shall not be permissible if, the applicant has been convicted for any offence or an act involving moral turpitude or civil discipline by any court in India. There shall be compulsory disclosure in relation to this in the admission form.

b. Admission to applicants; who have been dismissed or rusticated or expelled by any University or College or any Higher Educational Institution, or whatsoever grounds, shall not be permissible under any circumstances.

c. 'Canvassing' in any form by the candidates seeking admission to a Programme of study for a degree/diploma under the administration of University, shall lead to summary cancellation of their candidature, on appropriate recommendation by 'Departmental Admission Committee'.

d. Every candidate seeking admission to a Programme of study for a degree or diploma of the University, should make himself/herself aware of the objectives of the University as prescribed by Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University Act, 2009 and shall accordingly be bound for compassionate behavior with students of special needs (Divyangjan) according to understanding of a person of ordinary prudence.

e. The university reserves the rights to cancel admission and to pursue appropriate legal proceedings against candidates at any stage of a Programme of study for a degree or diploma; if acts or omissions concerning any or all of the requirements indicates hereinabove, are brought to the notice of concerned authorities.

PART III: MODES OF ADMISSION

Mode of admissions

a. All admissions to the programmes administered by all departments of the university will be taken through Common University Entrance Test (CUET) which is conducted by National Testing Agency (NTA).

Note: There shall be another mode of admission to all the Programmes of study for UG, and PG i.e. on academic merit basis for any Academic Programme provided that the seats remain vacant after CUET UG and PG counselling.

b. The university reserves right to change the mode of admission to any Programme of study for a degree or diploma **at any stage** pursuant to grave and unavoidable circumstances (such as COVID-19 or any other natural disaster), or on order of competent authorities of Central or State governments, or on the recommendation of any other authority specifically empowered to do so in this behalf.

c. Notification/Notices regarding change of mode of admissions for any Programme of study shall be published on the University's website for general information of the candidates.

Admissions on the Basis of CUET Merit/Academic Merit'

- a. Where, admissions on the basis of 'academic merit' in qualifying examination will be undertaken, such 'academic merit will be published from among the total applications received for admission to a particular academic programsunder such department/ faculty.
- b. On the basis of CUET Merit.
- c. The concerned Admission Committee (UGPG)' will announce a 'Cut-off Date' preferably at least 4-5 days before the publication of First Merit List' and shall provide appropriate opportunity to the candidates having applied under "transitional academic eligibility' criteria as provided for under Rule 4 heruinabove.
- d. The merit lists for admissions shall be published by the Admission Committee (UG/PG)' after proper implementation of Reservation Policy and weightage for various categories. It shall be the duty of each such committee to prepare and publish 'category-wise' merit list for each category of candidates availing benefit of reservation.

33

Provided that, in cases where reservation has been claimed by an applicant but any legitimate document(s) in respect thereof, has not been submitted with the application form, such applicants shall be considered in 'Open/UR' category.

Provided further that, it shall be the duty of applicants to carefully check entries mnade by them in the application form and documents submitted alongwith the application form.

e. Such 'academic merit' shall be based on Percentage of Marks' obtained by the candidates in 'Qualifying Examination' indicated as a minimum academic eligibility and other academic weightage earned by the candidates, for admission to an academic program.

Provided that, a list of academic weightage awarded to candidates having claimed such benefit will also be published by the Admission Committee (UGPG) together with the academic merit.

Provided further that, in case of any discrepancy, appropriate representation may be made by the candidates to the Chairperson' of the 'Admission Committee (UG/PG)' who shall dispose such representation as early as before the publication of Second Merit List'.

- f. Where a candidate had applied for admission on the basis of 'transitional academic eligibility', such candidates will be considered only when they adhere to the requirements as listed under Rule 04 of these Rules.
- g. Any candidate aggrieved of such disqualification may make a representation to the Chairperson of the Admission Committee (UGPG)' within 03 days from the date of publication of the First Merit List'.
- h. The decision taken by such Chairperson of the Admission Committee (UG/PG) shall be final and binding.

Provided that, no such decision could be made without providing a reasonable opportunity of being heard to the concerned candidates.

Special Provisions for Differently-abled Students (Divyangjan)

a. Whereas, the university provides 50% reservation to the students with special needs.

Provided that, such benefit shall be extended to candidates who have submitted appropriate documentary proof of disability along with the application form.

Provided further that, benefit under this rule will be at the discretion of the university and shall not be a matter of right.

b. 'Benefit of adjustment' as contained here in above, shall be available only for the purpose of preparation of 'academic merit' and shall not be extended to other monetary or non-monetary benefits which are or may be provided to students with special needs from the state of UP.

c. Any discrepancy in this regard should be brought to the concern of Chairperson of the 'Departmental Admission Committee' within a reasonable period of time.

d. The decision taken by the Chairperson shall be final and binding in this regard.

Tie-Breaker Rules for Presentation of Academic Merit

a. Where, during preparation of academic merit, the cumulative marks of two or more candidates are tied due to similarity, they shall be placed in order of merit as per the rules contained in these Rules and not under any other rules(s) for the time being in force.

b. The tied scores among candidates shall be awarded merit as per the following tie-breakers.

- I. First preference would be given to the candidate who has secured higher marks at preceding examinations/ degrees
- II. If the marks secured in preceding examinations are also same, first preference would be given to the candidate securing higher marks at High School or Class X or Matriculation level of examination.
- III. If the marks secured at High School or class X or Matriculation Examination are also same, then first preference would be given to the candidates eldest in age according to date of Birth indicated on such High School or Class X or Matriculation examination mark sheet.

Miscellaneous Provisions relating to Academic Merits

a. Academics Merits shall be prepared by the 'Departmental Admissions Committee' for each separate Programme of study for a degree or diploma under the Department.

b. In case of any inadvertent error or mistake having been discovered a fresh 'corrigendum' shall be published by the committee on the university website indicating errors and suitable corrections made for rectification of such errors.

c. After the announcement of 'Cut-off' date by the Department Admissions committee, application by any candidate shall not be considered for the purpose of preparation or merit list, on whatsoever grounds.

d. The merit lists shall be treated as '<u>Provisional Qualification</u>' for admission and shall be subject to physical verification of all testimonials and documents by the Departmental Admissions Committee.

e. After publication of merit lists, each Departmental Admission Committee shall publish notices for admission counseling through which physical verification of all documents and academic testimonials shall be done with strict care and caution.

Provided that, admission counseling will be called preferably within 03 days from the date of publication of merit list and not later.

f. Where, there appears a conflict or mismatch between the records forwarded with application from and records presented at the time of physical verification of documents and related testimonials, such candidates shall not be considered for admission through the merit list concerned and shall be put to 'waitlist' till final decision is made by the Chairperson after a reasonable opportunity of being heard is provided to such concerned candidates(s).

g. All eligible candidates who fail to appear for admission counseling. For whatsoever reasons, on the date as notified by the Departmental Admission Committee, shall be recalled for counseling after publication of all merit lists by such committee and not earlier, through a separate counseling notice, if there remain any vacant seats for allotment.

h. Every Departmental Admission Committee shall have power to award 15 days 'Grace Period' for candidates to submit marksheets in case provisional marks statements are submitted), degree certificates, migration certificate (if applicable), Transfer Certificates etc on careful perusal of the circumstances.

Provided that, grace period should be awarded only if the conditions so warrant and the same should not be a clumsy exercise of discretion.

I. Any discrepancy or error(s), should be reported to the Chairperson as early as possible by the concerned candidates.

Miscellaneous Provisions relation to Registration Forms after CUET (UG/PG)/ Merit Basis

a. Entries made to registration forms by the candidates, will only be considered for the purpose of standard procedures for admissions Candidates are accordingly advised to check entries made in the form, multiple times before final submission.

b. Candidates should upload clear, legible and most recent documents in the required format, for the purposes of admission through online portals Incomplete, unclear entries may lead to disqualification of candidature.

c. Candidates should make themselves aware of the rules relating to discipline, conduct, examinations, hostels etc., before proceeding with the application form submission of an application form would imply acceptance to such rules and regulations, for the time being in force.

d. Candidates should submit separate application forms for separate Programme of study, Subsequent transfer/changes etc. will not be allowed on any ground, whatsoever.

e. Candidates are advised to browse for information from the university website only, and should not get misguided by any other source which may publish information without the knowledge of university admission.

f. Candidates are advised to provide 'Certificate relating to Reservation' issued by competent authorities as per government guidelines only, such certificates should have been issued preferably within 01 year preceding the date of making application for admission to a Programme of study.

g. Incomplete entries will lead to cancellation of the application form.

h. Candidates should satisfy themselves regarding eligibility criteria for the purposes of admission to a Programme of study. The academic eligibility would be adjudged from the date of making application for admission.

Provided that, for transitional academic eligibility as referred in Rule 04 hereinabove; all application will be provisionally considered subject to final acquisition of eligibility to the satisfaction of concerned 'Departmental Admission Committee'.

i. Candidates are advised to communicate with the university authorities only in the requirements of urgency. Irrelevant or unnecessary communication will not be answered.

j. Registration/Admission fee, once shall not be refunded in any case, whatsoever. Candidates are advised to follow the application related guidelines while filling up the online admission form.

Publication of Merit Lists on CUET Scores / Merit Basis

> The merit lists for admissions shall be published by the 'Department Admissions Committee' after proper implementation of reservation policy and weightage for various categories. It shall be the duty of each such committee to prepare and publish 'category-wise' merit list for each category of candidates availing benefit of reservation.

Provided that, in cases where reservation has been claimed by an applicant but any legitimate document(s) in respect thereof, has not been submitted with the application form, such applications shall be considered in 'Open/UR' category.

35

Provided further that, it shall be the duty of applicants to carefully check entries made by them in the application form and documents submitted along with the application form.

Provided that, a list of academic weightage awarded to candidates having claimed such benefit will also be published by the 'Departmental Admissions Committee' together with the academic merit.

Provided further that, in case of any discrepancy, appropriate representation may be made by the candidates to the 'Chairperson' of the 'Departmental Admission Committee' who shall dispose such representation as early as before the publication of 'second merit list'.

> Where a candidate has applied for admission on the basis of 'transitional academic eligibility' such candidates will be considered only when they adhere to the requirements as listed under Rule 04 of these Rules.

> Any candidate aggrieved or such 'disqualification' may make a representation to the Chairperson of the 'Departmental Admissions Committee' within 03 days from the date of publication of the 'First Merit List'.

> The decision taken by such Chairperson of the Departmental Admissions Committee shall be final and binding.

> *Provided that,* no such decision could be made without providing a reasonable opportunity of being heard to the concerned candidates.

Sports Quota Admission

Admission may be given to National and International players (only those certified from recognized bodies) in case they do not qualify in the merit list, after approval from the University Sports Committee on the recommendation of the Directorate of Sports. A maximum of 05 percent of the allotted seats per course may be considered as extra seats for such admissions. Such students shall have to give an undertaking at the time of admission to the Director of Directorate of Sports stating that they will take part in the State/National/ International tournaments. Any student found not serious in the practice and if they do not participate in the State/National/ International tournaments, University has right to cancel all their benefits related to the sports activities and they will be treated as non-sports students. (Sports Quota is applicable only for courses run under the non-regulatory bodies)

Grievances relating to Reservation

a. All representations relating to applicable reservation for various categories shall be addressed to the Vice-Chancellor through the University Admission Committee after perusal of appropriateness.

b. Decision of the Vice-Chancellor/University Admission Committee, in this regard shall be final and binding on all candidates seeking admission to a Programme of study.

Regarding refund of admission fee -

If any candidate decies to withdraw from the course in which he/she took admission, then the below-mentioned system of the UGC norms for fee refund will be applicable :

Refund of Fee (Percentage)	Time period (withdrawal of the application)	
100%	15 Days of more, before the last date of admission	
90%	Less than 15 Days before the last date of admission	
80%	15 Days or less, after the last date of admission	
50%	30 Days or less, but more than 15 days, after the last date of admission	
0%	More than 30 Days after the last date of admission	

PART IV: FRAUD/MISREPRESENTATION/CONCLEAMENT OF FACT

Instances of Fraud/Misrepresentation or Active Concealment of Fact.

a. Where a candidate secures admission to a Programme for a degree/diploma on the basis of fraud or forged documents or misrepresentation or active concealment of any material fact in relation to academic/transitional eligibility or otherwise, such admission shall be cancelled by the university at any stage of the Programme for such degree/diploma after giving a reasonable opportunity of being heard.

b. In the event(s) where, an act of fraud, misrepresentation or active concealment of material fact is brought to the notice of 'University Admission Committee' or 'Departmental Admission Committee' the university shall have a right to pursue appropriate legal proceeding against such candidates, under Indian Penal Code, 1860 or under any other law for the timing being in force.
SCHEDULE - I

UNDERTAKING FOR TEMPORARY/TRANSITIONAL ACADEMIC ELIGIBLITY

		(Name), 1	Son / Da	aughter / W	/ife of
	is	desirou	ıs in	taking	admissio	n in
	_Programme	administ	ered by	/ Dr. S	Shakuntala	Misra
National Rehabilitation University through its				(Depa	artmental/F	aculty
Name) in Academic session	, dc	hereby ι	ndertak	e as foll	lows: -	

- **1.** That, I have read & understood Admission Rules & Standard Procedures, as published by Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow in relation to Programme, eligibility and admission procedure relation to my admission.
- That, I have appeared in qualifying/ Programme end examination being conducted by
 (name of university) in the Academic year ______
 (Year of Final Year Exam) and that the results of the examination are awaited on the date of

(Year of Final Year Exam) and that the results of the examination are awaited on the date of making application for admission to Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University.

- 3. That, I wish to avail admission according to prescription contained in Admission Rules & Standard Procedure, 2025 and hereby undertake to comply with me requirements within stipulated time.
- 4. That, in case I am unable to complete all admission related formalities within the prescribed time, my admission/enrollment at Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow may be cancelled as per the discretion of university.

Signature: Name: Programme Applied for: Mobile Number: Email:

Date:

Place:

SCHEDULE I - A

UNDERTAKING FOR DISCONTINUATION OF ACADEMIC STUDY

l		(Name), Son/Daughter/Wife of
	is	desirous in taking admission in
	course	administered by Dr. Shakuntala
Misra National Rehabilitation University through its		
(Departmental/Faculty Name) in Academic session		, do hereby undertake as
follows		

- 1. That, I have read & understood Admission Rules & Standard Procedures, 2025 as published by Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow in relation to course, eligibility and admission procedure relation to my admission.
- That, I have appeared in qualifying/ course end examination being conducted by
 _________ (name of university) in the Academic
 year_______ (Year of Final Year Exam) and that I was
 declared as 'Successful' in the examination.
- 3. That, I had not been a regular student of any course at any college/institute or university after passing examination for minimum eligibility and before applying for admission at Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University.
- 4. That, I wish to avail admission according to prescription contained in Admission Rules & Standard Procedure, 2025 and hereby undertake to comply with me requirements within stipulated time.
- 5. That, in case and at any time, if I am found enrolled at any college/institute or university in any course, Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow shall have the right to cancel my admission/enrollmentin the university.

Signature: Name: Programme Applied for: Mobile Number: Email:

GUIDELINES TO FILL THE ONLINE APPLICATION FORM ऑनलाईन आवेदन पत्र भरने के निर्देश

Please follow the instructions carefully to complete the online application form step-by-step. Ensure that all details are accurate and as per official documents.

SECTION A: Registration Process

Step A1: Access the Registration Form

Navigate to the official application portal and open the *Registration Form*. Step A2: Fill in the Required Registration Details

Complete the fields below exactly as per your Class X/XII Marksheet:

- Applicant's Full Name
- Applicant's Date of Birth
- Applicant's Email ID (Use your own for all communication)
- Re-enter Applicant's Email Address
- Create Password (Minimum 8 characters)
- Re-enter Password
- Mobile Number
- Re-enter Mobile Number
- Captcha Verification (Enter the text displayed in the image)

portant Instructions Registration Form
Name and other details entered by the applicant need to be the same as in the CLass XII Bard Marksheet Applicant can log in to the admission portal through their registered ensall address, only. Applicant must use his own active enail address. The Email address provided by the applicant must be functional and the applicant must have access to it throughout the admission process. Applicants are encouraged to use latest version of Google Chrome web browser for filling the application form. Applicant's full same (As per class X/XII Marksheet)* Day Month Year Applicant's full (Address Re-Enter Applicant's final Address Re-Enter Mobile Number 10 Digit Mobile Number 10 Digit Mobile Number Capiton Kumber * 10 Digit Mobile Number Capiton (Type the test shown in the image)

Step A3: Submit Registration

Click on the **Register Button** to complete the registration.

A confirmation/verification email may be sent to your registered email address.

SECTION B: Login and Profile Completion

Step B1: Login

Use your registered email ID and password to log in to the portal.

	Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow- Ac Admission Session 2023-26	Imission Portal	SamartheGov	
Home Notice Institutions F	rogramme Information FAQ Contact Us Merit Lists		New Registration Login	
	Important Instructions 1. Read and follow all instructions carefully 2. Click on 'New Registration' to register your account . If you have registered earlier, log in using your "Registration Number/Efmail ID". 3. Use your own mobile number and e-mail ld for the registration process. Please keep your mobile near you for OTP verification. 4. Log in and complete your profile details. 5. Follow all steps to pay registration fees. 4. You can apply in Colleges 7. Only Submitted Applications will be considered for Admission Register as a new user? New Registration Supervision Additional Instructions Hereint Instructions (Michiconal Instructions	Registered User Login Exter Registration Number OR Registered Ernal * Exter Registration Number OR Registered Ernal * Passend * Registered Verification (Type the test shown in the Image) Afg 356 Type fine test Cited on the test to durge Login Verification (Type the test shown in the Image) Afg 356 Type fine test Cited on the test to durge User Areasengi Citek to Reset your Prassond External Account verification Code		
	() () () () () () () () () ()			÷

Step B2: Access the Dashboard

Click on "Complete Profile" from the applicant dashboard.

	Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow- Admission Portal Admission Session 2025-26	SamartheGov
Dashboard Notice Institutions Programm	e Information FAQ Contact Us Merit Lists	5 -
Form Status	Welcome to Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University, Lucknow,	Uttar Pradesh Admission Portal
Registration Fill Profile Details Apply In University Department/College	Welcome, Testing: Your Registration Number : 5 Besistand - mail address: "solid/smpnu.ac in	r Registration Number is: 5
Quick Links	Registered e-mail address : sa@dsmmru.ac.In Current Date: 02-05-2025 You can now begin filling your admission application for admission in session 2025-26 in Uttar Pradesh State. Complete your profile by providing:	
> My Payments > Change Registered Email > Change Registered Mobile Number	for Programme Selection. Process: Step 01 Step 02 Step Complete Profile Submit and Lock Profile Apply in University D	p 03
INF	40 ORMATION BULLETIN PG, UG & DIPLOMA. SESSION 2	025-26

SECTION C: Complete Profile

C1. Personal Details

Fill in the following information:

- Full Name of the Applicant
- Applicant's Gender
- Marital Status
- Date of Birth (Auto-calculates age as on April 11, 2025)
- Social Category
- Registered Email and Alternate Email
- Registered Mobile Number and Alternate Mobile Number
- Blood Group
- Are you a citizen of India?
- Religion
- ID Proof Type and Number

Full Name of the Applicant *		Applicant's Gender *
Testing		Select
Marital Status *		
Select	~	
Applicant's Date of Birth *		Age as on April 11, 2025 *
1 × January ×	2000 ~	25 Years 3 Month 10 Days
Social Category *		
Select	~	
Applicant's Registered Email *		Alternate Email
sa@dsmnru.ac.in		
Registered Mobile Number *		Alternate Mobile Number (Parent's/Guardian's)
9454890761		
Blood Group		
Select	~	
Are you a citizen of India ? *		Religion *
Select	~	Select ~
ID Proof *		
Select Id Proof	~	

C2. Family Details

- Mother's Name (As per 10th Marksheet)
- Father's Name (As per 10th Marksheet)
- Emergency Contact Number
- Combined Family Income



C3. University Registration Details

• Have you enrolled in DSMNRU before? (Yes/No)

Family Details	
Mother's Name (As per 10th Marksheet) *	
Father's Name (As per 10th Marksheet) *	
Emergency Contact Number *	Combined Family Income *
	Select ~
University Registration details (if applicable)	
University Registration details (if applicable) Have you enrolled in DSMNRU before? *	

C4. Other Category/Quota (If applicable)

- Person with Benchmark Disabilities (PwBD)
- Children/Widows of Armed Forces Personnel
- Are you a Defence Person?
- Are you dependent of Freedom Fighter?
- Sports Quota

Other Category/Quota	
Person with Benchmark Disabilities (PwBD) Category *	
Select ~	
Children Widows of Armed Forces Personnel *	Are you an Defence Person man? *
Select ~	Select 🗸
Are you dependent of Freedom Fighter? *	Sports Quota" *
Select ~	Select 🗸

C5. Address Details

- Correspondence Address:
 - o Address Line 1 & 2, Country, State, District, Pincode

• Permanent Address:

• Fill separately or check the box "Same as Correspondence Address"

Click on Save and Next

Converse and an an Address		
Correspondence Address		
Address Line 1 *	Address Line 2 *	
Country *	State *	
Select	▼ Select State	Ŧ
District *	Pincode *	
Select District	· ·	
Permanent Address 🗆 Click if same as correspond Address Line 1 *	dence address Address Line 2 *	
Address Line 1 *	Address Line 2 *	•
Address Line 1 *	Address Line 2 *	•
Address Line 1 * Country * Select	Address Line 2 *	•
Address Line 1 * Country * Select District *	Address Line 2 *	
Address Line 1 * Country * Select District *	Address Line 2 *	*

C6. Other Details

- Are you ward of University Employee?
- Do you belong to Urban/Rural/Semi-Urban/Metropolitan Area?
- Do you have Migration Certificate?
- Are you resident of Uttar Pradesh?

C7. Language Proficiency

Provide your reading/writing/speaking ability in:

- Hindi
- English
- Other Language 1
- Other Language 2

Other Details	
re you ward of University Employee (Father / Mother working in r. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University)? *	
Select	~
o you belong Urban/Rural/Semi-Urban/Metropolitan Area? *	
Select	~
to you have Migration Certificate? *	
Select	~
re you resident of Uttar Pradesh ? *	
Select	×
LANGUAGE	PROFICIENCY (READING/WRITING/SPEAKING)
Hindi	Reading Writing Speaking
English	Reading Writing Speaking
Other Language 1	
	Reading Writing Speaking
Other Language 2	
	Reading Writing Speaking

C8. Other Details Preview

Review your filled details before proceeding.

Do you belong Urban/Rural/Semi-Urban/Metropoli	an Area?	Rural
Are you ward of University Employee (Father / Mothe	r working in Uttarakhand State Higher Education Admission Portal)?	No
Do you have Migration Certificate?		No
Are you resident of Uttar Pradesh ?		Yes
Language	Proficiency (Reading/Writing/Speaking)	
Hindi	Speaking	
English	Speaking	
Back to Profile Details	Update Details	Proceed to Next
isra National Rehabilitation University, Luc	know Admissions 2025-26	

C9. Upload Section

Upload the following documents (Accepted formats: .jpeg/.jpg/.png/.pdf | Size: 10 KB – 500 KB):

- Passport Size Photograph
- Signature
- ID Proof Document
- Domicile Certificate of Uttar Pradesh (if available)

Use the buttons: Back to Profile Details or Preview

oloads	
Instruction for Uploading Image/Photo of Document, Certificate	Madiabaat and Cidentina
	, marksneet and Signature
- Digital Photo and Signature are required in .jpg or .jpeg image format	
- File size of digital photo must be within 10kb to 500.00 KB limit.	
- Document/Certificate/Marksheet related size of digital photo must be within 10k	tb to500.00 KB limit.
Photo	Select file
Accepted formats .jpeg .jpg .png [10 KB - 500.00 KB]	
Signature	Select
Accepted formats .jpeg .jpg .png [10 KB - 500.00 KB]	file
ID Proof Document	Select
Accepted formats .jpg .jpg .pdf .png [10 KB - 500.00 KB]	file
Upload domicile Certificate of Uttar Pradesh (If Available)	
[Click here to change your option] Accepted formats .jpeg .jpg .png .pdf	Select file
[10 KB - 500.00 KB]	

C10. Declaration

Confirm the accuracy of information provided by accepting the declaration.

C11. Confirm and Lock

Click on **Confirm and Lock** if you're certain. No modifications allowed afterward.



SECTION D: Programme Application

D1: Programme Selection

From the Dashboard, click: "To apply in University Department/College"

- Select Programme Level, Programme, and College/Department
- Click Next

Infe! : Profile Submitted suc	ccessfully. You can now apply for program	mes.			×
Form Status	itation University, Lucknow, Uttar Pr	adesh Admission Portal 2025-26			
Registration Fill Profile Details	Welcome, Testing! View Profile	1	SMT No: 25REG0000000		Print Profile Form
 Apply in University Department/College 	Registration Number : 25RE Registered e-mail address : e				
Quick Links	Current Date: 02-05-2025 Your profile details have been successfully submitted. You can now select Apply Programme after satisfying their minimum eligibility criteria. Apply in University Department/College				
My Payments Change Registered Email					
Change Registered Mobile Number	Programme Applications				
• Link ABC ID	All Completed Pendir	g			
	FORM NUMBER	PROGRAMME	STATUS	ACTION	RECEIPTS
	You have not applied in any U Apply in University Department/	niversity Department/college yet			

ashboard	Notice Institutions Programme Information FAQ Contact Us Merit Lists	5 -
	Programme Selection (1) Personal Details (2) Academic Details (3) Other Details (4) Uploads (5) Preview (6) Confirmation (7)	
	Select the Programme you want to apply	
	Programme Level	
	Select	~
	Programme *	
	Select	×
	College/Department *	
	Select	×
	Home	Proceed

D2: Profile Review

Review previously filled profile information \rightarrow Click Next

SECTION E: Eligibility Criteria

E1. Confirm Eligibility

Review and confirm your eligibility as per the Information Bulletin.

E2. Academic Qualification Details

1. Class X or Equivalent

- Board/University, Year of Passing
- Percentage (Convert CGPA if applicable)
- Division, Institution Name
- Subject Combination

Qualification Details - X or Equivalent		
Class X Year of Passing	2016	
Class X Percentage (If your mark is in CGPA, please convert to equivalent percentage as per your CGPA score and CGPA Scale)	66.00	
Class X Name of the Institution/School	gfdfg	
Class X Board/University	BOARD OF SCHOOL EDUCATION UTTARAKHAND	
X Subject Combination	dfsdf	
Class X Division	First Division	

2. Class XII or Equivalent

- Board/University, Year of Passing, Stream
- Maximum Marks, Marks Obtained
- Division, Roll Number, Institution Name
- Subject Combination and Subject-wise Marks

Percentage, Max Total, and Total Obtained will auto-calculate.



Qualification Details - XII or Equivalent	
Class XII Qualification Status	Passed
Class XII Year of Passing	2018
Class XII Stream	Science
XII Marks Obtained (Total in all subjects)/XII Maximum Marks (Total of all subjects)	280.00/500.00
Class XII Percentage	56.00
Class XII Division	Second Division
Class XII Name of the Institution/School	dsfdsf
Class XII Board/University	BOARD OF SCHOOL EDUCATION UTTARAKHAND
Class XII Subject Combination	dsfdsf
Class XII Roll/Registration Number	dssd
XII Score Card	

Name of the Subject	Total Marks	Obtained Marks
HINDI CORE	100.00	56.00
ACCOUNTANCY	100.00	56.00
ADVANCE FOOD PREP	100.00	56.00
AIR-CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION	100.00	56.00
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	100.00	56.00

3. Graduation or Equivalent

- Qualification Status (Passed/Appeared)
- Year of Final Examination
- Subject Combination
- Honours (Yes/No)
- Board/University, Institution/College
- Course Name, Division
- Graduation Percentage (Convert CGPA if applicable)

Click Save and Next \rightarrow Review academic details \rightarrow Click Update or Next

Qualification Details - Graduation

Graduation Qualification Status	Appeared/Appearing
raduation Year of Passed Final Examination	2022
Sraduation Name of the Board/University	Other
Braduation Subject Combination	fhggfh
Graduation Honors Subject	No
araduation Name of the Board/University	LU
araduation Institution/College	DSMNRU
araduation Course Name	B.E
Graduation Division	Not Available

SECTION F: Other Details and Uploads

F1: Preview of Other Details

Revisit previously filled non-academic information \rightarrow Click **Next**

Do you belong Urban/Rural/Semi-Urba	n/Metropolitan Area?	Rural
Are you ward of University Employee (F	ather / Mother working in Uttarakhand State Higher Education Admission Portal)?	No
Do you have Migration Certificate?		No
Are you resident of Uttar Pradesh ?		Yes
Language	Proficiency (Reading/Writing/Speaking)	
Hindi	Speaking	
English	Speaking	
)		Next
Previous		Next

F2: Upload Academic Documents

Upload the following (in .jpeg/.jpg/.png/.pdf – 10 KB to 500 KB):

- Domicile Certificate of Uttar Pradesh (if available)
- Class X Marksheet
- Class XII Marksheet
- Graduation Marksheets (merged if appearing)

Class X (Scan marksheet and upload)	Select
Accepted formats .jpeg .jpg .pdf [10 KB - 500.00 KB]	file
Class XII (Scan marksheet and upload)	Select
Accepted formats .jpeg .pg .pdf (10 KB - 500.00 KB)	file
LU (Graduation) (For candidates whose qualification status is "Appeared / Appearing", all the marksheets till the last examination should be scanned together and uploaded in a single file) Accepted formats.jpeg.jpg.pdf [10 KB - 500.00 KB]	Select file

SECTION G: Final Preview and Submission

G1: Final Application Preview

Click Preview to view all completed sections:

- 1. Programme Selection
- 2. Personal Details
- 3. Academic Details
- 4. Other Details
- 5. Uploads
- 6. Preview
- 7. Confirmation

Click Submit to proceed.

G2: Verify Details Page

Read and confirm by checking each declaration box:

- Name, DOB, Category, Gender, Parent Details, Address
- Accuracy of Information, Legal Declarations, Eligibility Terms

Only after checking all boxes, click Submit Application

50

rify Details	
Registration No.	5
Name	Testing
Gender	Female
Category	General
PwD Category	Not Applicable
Programme	Post Graduate Diploma (Auditory Verbal Therapy)
ERIFY THE DETAILS BY CLICK	ING ON THE CHECKBOXES
elect all the checkboxes	
My Name is TESTING as per the	e Xth Marksheet/Certificate.
My Date of Birth is <u>1-January-20</u>	2000 as per the Xth Marksheet/Certificate.
My Category is General. Categor	ory changes claims will not be entertained in future
My Gender is <mark>Female</mark> .	
My Mother name is <u>xxxx</u> .	
Father's / Guardian's Name xyz. My address for correspondence	e is correct, which is <u>123. abc. LUCKNOW. Uttar Pradesh -226017. India</u>
I have rechecked all the informa	ation in the application form and upload fields.
I have read all the guidelines and	nd other related information about the admission.
Imission, he is punished by the co	to has been punished by the court on charges of moral corruption or violence will not be given admission in any course/class. If after ourt on charges of moral corruption or violence, then his admission will be canceled by the concerned college/university-campus and it will
	rmation to the university along with facts as soon as possible.
	raudulently takes admission in any class of the university/college, his/her admission can be canceled by the concerned Dean/Principal at an end the written information to the university as soon as possible.
I Agree That, If a case is pending per the order of the Hon'ble Cou	ng against a student in the court and he/she has been released on bail, such student can be considered for admission only if he/she qualifies urt.
	tudent being detained by the police/administration due to criminal activity, the concerned student will be immediately suspended from the period of detention and his/her admission will be canceled if punished.
"I do hereby declare that all the	e statement made in the application are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I am duly aware that in the
	tion furnished by me is found to be false/incorrect/incomplete or if i am found indulging in some unlawful act at any time during the course o be summarily rejected/cancelled."Additionally undertaking for students whose results are awaited: "I, having been permitted to be
	ty hereby undertake to produce the proof of having successfully qualified in the final qualifying examination with requisite percentage of
arks if failing, I shall forthwith vac	acate the seat and shall have no claim for refund of fees already paid."
Home	Submit Application
Home	

Dr. Shal

SECTION H: Online Payment Process

- 1. Applicants must verify their details before submitting their application.
- 2. If a registration fee is applicable, they are directed to the Payment Gateway to complete the payment.
- 3. In the Application form go to the Click Here to Pay Button.

get filet 2000 cashback on CRED valid only once per user. Image: Concentration of the concentration of th	Sevir Appl (CO
inity once per use: Image: Coord Nor RECURD Image: Coord Nor RECURD Image: Applied Image: Coord Nor RECURD Image: Coord Nor RECURD Image: Coord Nor RECURD Image: MM/YY Image: Coord Nor	Appl
View A View A Card Number MM/YY	
ter Card Deteils Card Number MM/YY	All
Card Number MM/YY	
Card Holder Name	
⊘ Pay ₹ 800.00	

- 4. On the payment page, select a payment method from the available options and proceed to pay.
- 5. After successful payment, they return to the Dashboard to check their application status and print their application form.

Form Status	Welcome to Dr. Sh	akuntala Misra National Rehabilitation Univ	ersity, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh Admission Portal 202	25-26	
Registration Fill Profile Details Apply in University Department/College	Welcome, Testing! V	iew Profile	SMT No. 25REG00000005		Print Profile Form
Quick Links	Registered e-mai Current Date: 03-		ect Apply Programme after satisfying their minimum	sligibility criteria	
 My Payments Change Registered Email 	Apply in University Depa				
 Change Registered Mobile Number 	Programme Application	3			
◦ Link ABC ID	✓ All Completed	Pending			
	FORM NUMBER	PROGRAMME	STATUS	ACTION	RECEIPTS
	DSMNRU250000006	University: DSMRU: University Campus College/Department: F Para-Med: Faculty of Par Programme: Post Graduate Diploma (Auditory 1		nitted	Print Form
		52			

Admission Committee Academic Session 2025-26

ADMISSION CONTACT / प्रवेश संपर्क सूत्र

Session 2025-26		
Name	Email Address	
Professor R K Srivastava Director (Admissions)		
Dr. Mrutyunjaya Mishra Deputy Director (Admissions)	dir_admissions@dsmnru.ac.in	

Admission Committee Members

Name	Post Name		
Dr. Mamta Yadav	Senior Member		
Dr. Anamika Choudhary	Coordinator, International Student Cell		
Dr. Saumya Shankar	Member		
Dr. Dushyant Tyagi	Member		
Dr. Kaushiki Singh	Member		
Dr. Pushpendra Singh	Member		
Dr. Sitaram Pal	Member		
Shri Shail Shakya	Member		
Dr. Akhilesh Kumar	Member		

DEPARTMENT WISE CONTACT DETAILS/ विभागवार सम्पर्क सूत्र

SI. No.	Department / Course	Faculty Name	Contact (10:30 AM to 4:30 PM only)	E-mail
1	Physics	Prof. C.K. Dixit	8887222018	ckdikshit@dsmnru.ac.in
2	Chemistry	Dr.Pushpendra Singh	9696770629	pushpendrasingh@dsmnru.ac.in
3	Microbiology	Dr. D.C Sharma	9456262770	dcsharma@dsmnru.ac.in
4	Computer Science	Dr. Devesh Katiyar	9335040700	dkatiyar@dsmnru.ac.in
5	Information Technology	Dr.Vinodini Katiyar	8887222024 vkatiyar@dsmnru.ac.in	
6	Mathematics & Statistics	Dr. Praveen Kumar Mishra	7394075070	pkmisra@dsmnru.ac.in
7	History	Dr. Alok Kumar	8887222041	akumar@dsmnru.ac.in
8	Fine Arts	Dr. Sunita Sharma	9555858752	sunitasharmalko18@gmail.com
9	Political Science & Public Administration	Dr. Ashutosh Pandey	7521905808 ashutoshpandey@dsmnru.ac.	
10	Commerce	Dr. Sanjeev Gupta	9838849236 sgupta@dsmnru.ac.in	
11	Management	Dr. Panchali Singh	7376967000 panchali3105@gmail.com	
12	Law	Mr. Shail Shakya	9616878218 sshakya@dsmnru.ac.in	
13	English & Other Foreign Languages	Dr. Prarthna Vardhan	9415463866	hi_prarthana@rediffmail.com
14	Hindi & Other Indian Languages	Dr. Virendra Singh Yadav	9415924888 dr.virendrayadav@gmail.co	
15	Sociology/Social Science	Dr. Vijay Kumar Verma	9415580100 vkverma@dsmnru.ac.in	
16	Social Work	Dr. Rupesh Kumar Singh	9450763502 rksingh@dsmnru.ac.in	
17	Economics	Dr. R. K. Sinha	9415718940 rksinha@dsmnru.ac.in	
18	Special Education VI	Dr. Vijay Shankar Sharma	9412409625 drvijss@gmail.com	
19	Special Education HI	Dr. Kaushal Sharma	9005673449 kaushalvnu06@hotmail.co	
20	Special Education ID	Dr. J. Kalyani	7571027244 janwodkar-kalyani@yahoo.co	
21	Engineering & Technology	Dr. Archana Awasthi	7905006542	archie610@rediffmail.com
		Mr. Vinay Kumar Singh	7376365698	vksingh_tech@dsmnru.ac.in
22	Education	Dr. Ashish Upadhyay	9335803616	dr.ashish132@gmail.com
23	PDCD	Mr. Kaushalendra Kumar	9935799458	kaushalendralko@gmail.com
24	BPO & MPO	Dr. Ranjeet Kumar	9990138938	ranjiitd@gmail.com
25	BASLP	Mr. Sushant Gupta	9335927188	sgupta_baslp@dsmnru.ac.in
26	B. Pharma and D. Pharma	Dr. Ashutosh Pathak	9311106946	apathak_pharmacy@dsmnru.ac.in
		Dr. Salman	9026267881	skhan_pharmacy@dsmnru.ac.in

Contact details of Affiliated Colleges

SN	Name of the Affiliated College/Institute	Contact	E-mail
1	Kalyanam Karoti Kalyan Dham, Masani Delhi link Road, Saraswati Kund, Mathura- 281003	8273110645	prajapati.ramprakash2@gmail.com kalyanamkarotimathura@gmail.com
2	Maa Baliraji Sewa Sanstha Doodhnath Railway Crossing, Vindhyanchal Road, Mirzapur-231307	9918388887	<u>maabaliraji@gmail.com</u>
3	Nai Subah Khanav (Near Water Tank), Bachhav, Varanasi-221011	8004430471 9911277318	ajay.naisubah@gmail.com naisubahinstitute@gmail.com
4	Jay Nand Special Teachrs Training Insitiute Mahmadbhari, Ayodhya- 224207	9794992232	drmanojyadav1976@gmail.com sakshidubey931@gmail.com
5	K. S. Memorial College for Researh and Rehabilitation Raebareilly-229303	8743070001 8423859541	ks.memorialcharitabletrust@gmail.com himanshu.thakur12@gmail.com sudhanshusingh124@gmail.com
6	Handicapped Development Council (Tears College of Special Education) Sikandara, Agra-282007	9996019199	<u>tearsagra@gmail.com</u> <u>tarunsharma.9199@gmail.com</u>
7	Sarveshwari Shikshan Sansthan Plot No 170, Shah Shafi Link Road, Sarawan, Kaushambi-212213	9918006700	sarveshwarishikshansasnthan@gmail.com
8	Maharishi Dayanand Rehabilitation Institute Ral, Mathura -281504	7017480744	mdrimathura@gmail.com aryaashoksharma@gmail.com
9	Prakash Kiran Educational Institution Saiyyad Sarawan, Kaushambi-212213	6393891886	prakashkiraneducational@gmail.com
10	Dr. RPS Institute of Education Vill-Nahil Nagriya, Post-Baragaon, Tehsil-Ghiror, Distt-Mainpuri (U.P.)-283130	8368664818	drrpsinstitute@gmail.com
11	Society for Institute of Psychological Research & Health 240, Mohammadi Sarai, Near Haji Ji ki Dargah, Amroha- 244221	7820075515	siprhamroha@gmail.com
12	Vaishishtyam Teachers Training Institute (Operated by Param Shakti Peeth, Delhi), Vatsalya Gram, Vrindavan Road, Mathura	800006942	vttivatsalyagram@gmail.com vaishishtyam@vatsalyagram.org
13	C.R.C. Lucknow (Composite Regional Centre for Skill Development, Rehabilitation and Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities) Mohaan Road, Lucknow		<u>crclko@rediffmail.com</u> , <u>dircrc.lkw-mosje@gov.in</u>

Web Links

- 1. University Pariniyamavali 2009 https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/content/statute.pdf
- 2. University Act 2009 https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/content/Act.pdf
- 3. Student Conduct and Discipline Rules 2024 <u>https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/ShowDataPdf.aspx?id=NQA1ADIANAA=&type=Notice</u>
- 4. UG Regulation 2024 <u>https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/ShowDataPdf.aspx?id=NQA1ADEAMwA=&type=Notice</u>
- 5. PG Regulation 2024 <u>https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/ShowDataPdf.aspx?id=NQA0ADgANwA=&type=Notice</u>
- 6. Affiliation Ordinance <u>https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/ShowDataPdf.aspx?id=MgA1ADIAMAA=&type=Notice</u>
- 7. Fee Structure for PG, UG & Diploma Programme <u>https://dsmru.up.nic.in/main/User/content/FeesNotice.pdf</u>
